

e B

The Parliament of the Commonwealth of Australia

Business of the Senate 1 January 1990-31 December 1990

The Parliament of the Commonwealth of Australia The Senate

Business of the Senate

1 January 1990–31 December 1990

Australian Government Publishing Service Canberra © Commonwealth of Australia 1991 ISBN 0 644 14035 6

Prepared by: Table Office Department of the Senate

Additional copies may be obtained from the Inquiries Section, Senate Table Office (telephone: (06) 277 3010)

Printed in Australia by P. J. GRILLS, Commonwealth Government Printer, Canberra

CONTENTS

Statistical Summary

Page

Ot	gislation	1 4
1.	Bills considered by the Senate	6
2.	Bills introduced in the Senate	33
3.	Bills restored to the Notice Paper	34
4.	Bills passed both Houses	34
5.	Bill received from House of Representatives but not proceeded with	37
6.	Bills passed Senate but not House of Representatives	37
7.	Bill negatived at second reading	38
8.	Bill negatived at third reading	38
9.	Bills still before Senate	38
10	. Bills to which second reading amendments moved	39
11	. Bills to which amendments moved in Committee of the Whole	40
12	. Bills to which requests for amendments moved in Committee of the Whole	41
13	. Bill passed both Houses with amendment disagreed to by House of Representatives which Senate did not insist upon and agreed to substitute amendment	42
14	. Bills to which Senate requests for amendments disagreed to by House of Representatives which Senate did not press and agreed to substitute	40
15	amendments	42 42
	Bills, or parts of bills, referred to committees	42
10	. Consideration in Committee of the Whole of bills referred to committees and on which recommendations for amendments made	44

17. Bills not recommended by the Selection of Bills	
Committee for referral to committees	44
18. Bills recommended by the Selection of Bills	
Committee for referral to committees but	
subsequently taken not to have been referred	46
subsequently taken not to have been referred	40
19. Bills to alter constitution, introduced in	
Senate	46
Notices of motion for disallowance, disapproval, etc.	47
Statements by President	49
	50
linisterial statements	52
Anttenn of nublic importance	53
fatters of public importance	00
frgency motions	55
lotions	56
ensure motion	59
Condolence motions	60
Orders for the return of documents	61
Government responses to committee reports	62
Documents	64
Petitions	65
Committees	
Standing	80
Lorislative Sometime	84
Legislative Scrutiny	12.0
Legislative and General Purpose	86
	94
Estimates	96
Joint Standing	100
Joint Statutory	104
ttendance of Senators	108
ttendance of Senators in divisions	111

SENATE

STATISTICAL SUMMARY

1 JANUARY - 31 DECEMBER 1990

LEGISLATION

BILLS ON SENATE NOTICE PAPER AT END OF 63RD SESSION

Government bills Senate bills Private Senators' bills		10 3 36
	Total	49
CONSIDERATION OF BILLS 64TH SESSION -	ORIGIN	
Bills introduced in Senate		
Government bills		9
Private Senators' bills		20
Bills received from House of Representatives		
Bills restored to Notice Paper		
Government bills Private Senators' bills		3 24
	Total	197
CONSIDERATION OF BILLS 64TH SESSION -	OUTCOME	
Bills passed both Houses		
Government bills		141
Bill received from House of Representatives bu proceeded with	nt not further	1

Bills passed Senate but not Hou	use of Representatives	
Private Senators' bills		3
Bill negatived at second reading	r	
Government bill		1
Bill negatived at third reading		
Government bill		1
Bills before Senate		
Government bills Private Senators' bills		9 41
	Total	197
CONSIDERATION OF BILLS - O	THER	_
Bills to which second reading an	nendments moved	28
Bills to which second reading an	nendments agreed to	8
Bills to which amendments move the Whole	ed in Committee of	51
Amendments moved in Comm	ittee of the Whole	
Government amendments	 agreed to negatived withdrawn 	152 0 8
Opposition amendments	 agreed to negatived withdrawn 	65 117 0
Democrat amendments	 agreed to negatived withdrawn 	45 89 0
Independent amendments	agreed tonegatived	3 0
Clauses negatived	- withdrawn	$\frac{1}{2}$
	Total	482

Bills amended (including 6 bills originating in Senate)	29
Bills to which Senate amendments agreed to by House	22
Bills to which requests for amendments moved	30
Government requests - agreed to Opposition requests - agreed to	17 9
- negatived Democrat requests - agreed to	14 2
- negatived Clauses negatived	5 9
Bills to which Senate requests for amendments made	8
Bill passed both Houses with amendment disagreed to by House of Representatives which Senate did not insist upon and agreed to substitute amendment	1
Bills to which Senate requests for amendments disagreed to by House of Representatives which Senate did not press and agreed to substitute amendments	9
Bills, or parts of Bills, referred to Senate Committees	22
Proposed reference of Bills to Senate Committees: negatived	2
Proposed reference of Bills, or parts of Bills, to a select committee: negatived	3
Bills to alter the Constitution, introduced in Senate	4

OTHER STATISTICS

Number of sitting days	59
Number of sitting days Total hours of sitting*	571h 16m
	9h 41m
Average time of sitting per sitting day	15h 21m
Longest sitting day (31/5/90)	1511 2111 1h 16m
Shortest sitting day** (18/9/90)	423
Questions on notice***	1033
Questions without notice	272
- Supplementary	212
Average number of questions without notice per	22
sitting day (including supplementary questions)	404
Petitions presented	92,000
- Signatories	92,000
Delegated legislation -	2
Disallowed by resolution	2
Notices of motion for disallowance, disapproval, etc	5
Given	5 13
Withdrawn	
Notice of motion for approval - approved	1
- withdrawn	39
Statements by President	6
Ministerial statements	6 14
Matters of public importance	14
Urgency motions	32
Motions	
Censure motion	1
Condolence motions	4
Orders for the production of documents	5
Government responses to committee reports	21
Divisions	107
Committee reports presented -	00
Standing	29
Legislative Scrutiny	9
Legislative and General Purpose	44
Select	6
Estimates	12
Joint Standing	9
Joint Select	2
Joint Statutory	20
Annual reports referred to committees	598

* These figures include suspensions of sittings (i.e. lunch and dinner breaks). When these are excluded, the figures are 475h 57m and 8h 04m, respectively.

** Early adjournment of the Senate to enable Estimates Committees to meet.

** Includes questions on notice received prior to the sitting of the new Parliament.

HOURS OF SITTING OF ESTIMATES COMMITTEES

ADDITIONAL ESTIMATES

BUDGET ESTIMATES

A	10H 15M
В	10H 27M
C	17H 11M
D	06H 04M
E	08H 40M
F	02H 32M
Total	55h 09m

Α	60H 16M
В	20H 36M
С	46H 56M
D	14H 57M
Е	17H 10M
F	08H 40M
Total	168h 35m

LEGISLATION

1. BILLS CONSIDERED BY THE SENATE (197)

Section 1 is a listing of all bills considered by the Senate during the year or which were before the Senate at the commencement of the year. The dates under each bill are those of sitting days on which the bill was introduced and passed in each House, unless otherwise indicated. The remaining sections classify these bills according to various criteria. All bills are Government bills unless otherwise indicated.

S - Government bill introduced in the Senate

PS - Private Senator's bill

R - Restored to Notice Paper

PS Acts Interpretation (Ministerial Undertakings) Amendment Bill 1989 [1990] R (Introduced by Senator Sanders)

(Introduced by Senator Sanders) Senate: Intro. 24/11/89; 2nd reading adjourned 24/11/89 Restored to *Notice Paper* at 2nd reading 9/5/90

Administrative Services Legislation Amendment Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 16/5/90; Passed 22/8/90
Committee amendment: 1 Opp/negatived
Senate: Intro. 23/8/90; Passed 9/10/90
Committee amendment: 1 Opp/passed
[Reps agreed to Senate amendment 11/10/90]
Assent: 23/10/90; Act No. 80 of 1990

Airlines Agreement (Termination) Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 16/5/90; Passed 31/5/90
Senate: Intro. 1/6/90; Passed 19/9/90
Reference: Standing Committee on Transport, Communications and Infrastructure 24/8/90; report tabled 13/9/90; again referred to Standing Committee on Transport, Communications and Infrastructure 13/9/90; taken to have been reported 18/9/90
Assent: 24/9/90; <u>Act No. 73 of 1990</u>

Appropriation Bill (No. 1) 1990-91

Reps: Intro. 21/8/90; Passed 15/10/90 Committee amendments: 2 Govt/passed Senate: Intro. 17/10/90; Passed 29/11/90 Committee request: 1 Opp/negatived Assent: 6/12/90; Act No. 98 of 1990

Appropriation Bill (No. 2) 1990-91

Reps: Intro. 21/8/90; Passed 16/10/90 Senate: Intro. 17/10/90; Passed 29/11/90 Assent: 6/12/90; <u>Act No. 99 of 1990</u>

Appropriation Bill (No. 3) 1989-90

Reps: Intro. 8/5/90; Passed 14/5/90 2nd reading amendment: 1 Opp/negatived Senate: Intro. 15/5/90; Passed 25/5/90 2nd reading amendment: 1 Opp/negatived Assent: 30/5/90; Act No. 29 of 1990

Appropriation Bill (No. 4) 1989-90

Reps: Intro. 8/5/90; Passed 14/5/90 Senate: Intro. 15/5/90; Passed 25/5/90 Assent: 30/5/90; <u>Act No. 30 of 1990</u>

Appropriation (Parliamentary Departments) Bill 1990-91

Reps: Intro. 21/8/90; Passed 16/10/90 Senate: Intro. 17/10/90; Passed 29/11/90 Assent: 6/12/90; Act No. 100 of 1990

Appropriation (Parliamentary Departments) Bill (No. 2) 1989-90

Reps: Intro. 8/5/90; Passed 14/5/90 Senate: Intro. 15/5/90; Passed 22/5/90 Assent: 30/5/90; <u>Act No. 31 of 1990</u>

Arts, Environment, Tourism and Territories Legislation Amendment Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 20/9/90; Passed 10/10/90
Committee amendments: 6 Govt/passed
Senate: Intro. 11/10/90; Passed 17/10/90
2nd reading amendment: 1 Opp/passed
Assent: 20/11/90; Act No. 88 of 1990

AUSSAT Amendment Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 8/11/90; Passed 14/11/90 2nd reading amendment: 1 Opp/negatived Senate: Intro. 15/11/90; Passed 20/12/90

Committee amendments: 4 Opp/negatived Assent: 21/1/91; Act No. 12 of 1991

Australia Council Amendment Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 12/9/90; Passed 7/11/90 Senate: Intro. 7/11/90; 2nd reading adjourned 7/11/90

PS	Australian Bureau of Statistics (Parliamentary Supervision of Proposals) Amendment Bill 1990
	(Introduced by Senator Walters)
	Senate: Intro. 15/11/90; Passed 15/11/90
	Reps: Intro. 4/12/90; Read a 1st time 4/12/90; 2nd reading order of day
	for next sitting day
	Australian Capital Territory (Planning and Land Management) Amendment Bill 1990
	Reps: Intro. 13/11/90; Passed 15/11/90
	Senate: Intro. 15/11/90; Passed 6/12/90
	Assent: 18/12/90; Act No. 104 of 1990
PS	Australian Centennial National Rail Transport Development Bill 1990 (Introduced by Senator Bell)
	Senate: Intro. 31/5/90; 2nd reading adjourned 31/5/90
	Australian Centennial Roads Development Amendment Bill 1990
	Reps: Intro. 7/11/90; Passed 12/11/90
	Senate: Intro. 13/11/90; Passed 19/12/90
	Committee amendments: 6 Opp/negatived; 1 Dem/passed; 1 Dem/negatived
	[Reps agreed to Senate amendment 20/12/90]
	Assent: 8/1/91; <u>Act No. 3 of 1991</u>
	Australian Citizenship Amendment Bill 1990
	Reps: Intro. 12/11/90; Passed 15/11/90
	Senate: Intro. 15/11/90; Passed 6/12/90
	Assent: 18/12/90; Act No. 105 of 1990
	Australian Heritage Commission Amendment Bill 1990
	Reps: Intro. 22/8/90; Passed 12/11/90
	2nd reading amendment: 1 Opp/negatived
	Senate: Intro. 13/11/90; Passed 21/12/90
	2nd reading amendment: 1 Dem/negatived
	Reference: Standing Committee on Environment, Recreation and the Arts 29/11/90; report tabled 5/12/90
	Committee amendments: 7 Opp/negatived
	Assent: 21/1/91; Act No. 17 of 1991
PS	Australian Heritage Commission (National Estate Protection) Amendment Bill
R	1989 [1990]
	(Introduced by Senator Dunn)
	Senate: Intro. 22/11/89; 2nd reading adjourned 22/11/89
	Restored to Notice Paper at 2nd reading 21/5/90

Australian Maritime Safety Authority Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 16/5/90; Passed 22/8/90
Committee amendments: 6 Govt/passed
Senate: Intro. 11/9/90; Passed 10/10/90
Committee amendment: 1 Dem/passed
[Reps agreed to Senate amendment 11/10/90]
Assent: 22/10/90; Act No. 78 of 1990

Australian Meat and Live-stock Corporation Amendment Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 7/11/90; Passed 12/11/90 Senate: Intro. 13/11/90; Passed 17/12/90 Assent: 21/12/90; Act No. 113 of 1990

Australian Meat and Live-stock (Quotas) Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 7/11/90; Passed 12/11/90
Committee amendments: 2 Opp/negatived; 1 Opp/passed
Senate: Intro. 14/11/90; Passed 17/12/90
Committee amendments: 4 Opp/passed; 1 Dem/negatived
[Reps agreed to Senate amendments 20/12/90]
Assent: 28/12/90; Act No. 117 of 1990

Australian National Maritime Museum Bill 1989 [1990]

S

R

Senate: Intro. 2/5/89; Passed 19/9/90
Restored to Notice Paper at 2nd reading 9/5/90
Reference: Standing Committee on Environment, Recreation and the Arts 24/8/90; report tabled 13/9/90
Committee amendments: 2 Opp/negatived; 3 Govt/passed
Reps: Intro. 9/10/90; Passed 6/11/90
Committee amendments: 2 Opp/negatived
Assent: 20/11/90; Act No. 90 of 1990

PS Australian National Maritime Museum (Elimination of Age Discrimination) Amendment Bill 1990

(Senator Michael Baume) Senate: Intro. 10/12/90; 2nd reading adjourned 10/12/90

Australian Securities Commission Amendment Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 9/5/90; Passed 16/5/90 Senate: Intro. 21/5/90; Passed 31/5/90 Assent: 16/6/90; <u>Act No. 41 of 1990</u>

Australian Sports Drug Agency Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 15/11/90; Passed 5/12/90 Senate: Intro. 6/12/90; Passed 21/12/90 Committee amendments: 5 Opp/negatived Assent: 21/1/91; Act No. 18 of 1991

Beef Production Levy Bill 1990

Reps: Intro: 10/10/90; Passed 7/11/90
Senate: Intro. 8/11/90; Passed 21/12/90
Committee request: 1 Govt/passed
[Reps agreed to Senate request for amendment 20/12/90]
Assent: 28/12/90; Act No. 140 of 1990

Bounty Legislation Amendment Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 15/5/90; Passed 17/5/90 Senate: Intro. 21/5/90; Passed 30/5/90 Assent: 16/6/90; <u>Act No. 42 of 1990</u>

Bounty Legislation Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1990

Reps: Intro. 22/8/90; Passed 16/10/90 Senate: Intro. 17/10/90; Passed 20/12/90 Assent: 28/12/90; <u>Act No. 137 of 1990</u>

Bounty (Textile Yarns) Amendment Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 8/5/90; Passed 14/5/90
2nd reading amendment: 1 Opp/negatived Committee amendments: 3 Govt/passed
Senate: Intro. 16/5/90; Passed 28/5/90
Committee amendments: 3 Dem/passed
[Reps agreed to Senate amendments 31/5/90]
Assent: 16/6/90; Act No. 69 of 1990

Broadcasting Amendment Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 16/5/90; Passed 1/6/90
2nd reading amendment: 1 Opp/negatived
Senate: Intro. 22/8/90; Passed 11/12/90
2nd reading amendment: 1 Opp/negatived
Reference: Standing Committee on Transport, Communications and Infrastructure 15/10/90; taken to have been reported 8/11/90
Assent: 18/12/90; Act No. 102 of 1990

Broadcasting Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1990

Reps: Intro. 16/5/90; Passed 1/6/90
Committee amendments: 2 Opp/negatived
Senate: Intro. 22/8/90; Passed 11/12/90
Reference: Standing Committee on Transport, Communications and Infrastructure 15/10/90; taken to have been reported 8/11/90
Committee amendments: 15 Govt/passed; 3 Opp/negatived; 5
Dem/negatived; 1 Dem to Govt/negatived
[Reps agreed to Senate amendments 20/12/90]
Assent: 8/1/91; <u>Act No. 7 of 1991</u>

PS Broadcasting Amendment (Foreign Shareholdings) Bill 1990 (Introduced by Senator Powell)

Senate: Intro. 22/5/90; 2nd reading adjourned 22/5/90

Broadcasting (Foreign Ownership) Amendment Bill 1990 Reps: Intro. 17/10/90; Passed 7/11/90 Committee amendments: 2 Govt/passed Senate: Intro. 13/11/90; Passed 11/12/90 Assent: 18/12/90; Act No. 103 of 1990

PS Broadcasting (Prohibition of Broadcasting of Tobacco Advertising) Amendment Bill 1990

(Introduced by Senator Powell) Senate: Intro. 21/12/90; 2nd reading adjourned 21/12/90

PS Broadcasting (Prohibition of Violent Programs for Children) Bill 1988 [1990]

R

(Introduced by Senator Vallentine) Senate: Intro. 7/12/88; 2nd reading adjourned 7/12/88 Restored to Notice Paper at 2nd reading 17/5/90

Builders Labourers' Federation Legislation Amendment Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 8/11/90; Passed 14/11/90 Committee amendments: 4 Govt/passed Senate: Intro. 15/11/90; Passed 18/12/90 Committee amendments: 5 Dem/negatived Assent: 28/12/90; Act No. 132 of 1990

Cattle and Beef Levy Collection Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 10/10/90; Passed 7/11/90
Senate: Intro. 8/11/90; Passed 19/12/90
Committee amendments: 1 Govt/passed; 1 Dem/passed; 4 Dem/negatived
[Reps agreed to Senate amendments 20/12/90]
Assent: 28/12/90; <u>Act No. 143 of 1990</u>

Cattle Export Charge Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 10/10/90; Passed 7/11/90
Senate: Intro. 8/11/90; Passed 21/12/90
Committee request: 1 Govt/passed
[Reps agreed to Senate request for amendment 20/12/90]
Assent: 28/12/90; Act No. 142 of 1990

Cattle Industry Legislation (Consequential Provisions) Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 10/10/90; Passed 7/11/90

Senate: Intro. 8/11/90; Passed 19/12/90

Committee amendment: 1 Govt/passed [Reps agreed to Senate amendment 20/12/90]

Assent: 28/12/90; Act No. 139 of 1990

Cattle Transaction Levy Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 10/10/90; Passed 7/11/90
Senate: Intro. 8/11/90; Passed 21/12/90
Committee requests: 4 Govt/passed
[Reps agreed to Senate requests for amendment 20/12/90]
Assent: 28/12/90; Act No. 125 of 1990

PS Child Care (National Children's Services Program) Amendment Bill 1989 R [1990]

(Introduced by Senator Dunn) Senate: Intro. 15/6/89; 2nd reading adjourned 15/6/89 Restored to Notice Paper at 2nd reading 21/5/90

Child Support Legislation Amendment Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 11/10/90; Passed 13/11/90 Senate: Intro. 14/11/90; Passed 19/12/90 Assent: 28/12/90; <u>Act No. 138 of 1990</u>

S Civil Aviation Amendment Bill 1990

Senate: Intro. 9/5/90; Passed 10/5/90 Reps: Intro. 14/5/90; Passed 16/5/90 Assent: 24/5/90; <u>Act No. 25 of 1990</u>

Commonwealth and State Housing Agreement (Service Personnel) Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 7/11/90; Passed 14/11/90 Senate: Intro. 15/11/90; Passed 21/12/90 Assent: 21/1/91; <u>Act No. 15 of 1991</u>

Commonwealth Banks Restructuring Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 8/11/90; Passed 14/11/90
Senate: Intro. 14/11/90; Passed 13/12/90
Reference: Standing Committee on Finance and Public
Administration 5/12/90, report tabled 10/12/90
Committee amendments: 9 Govt/passed; 3 Opp/negatived; 13
Dem/negatived
[Reps agreed to Senate amendments 20/12/90]
Assent: 28/12/90; Act No. 118 of 1990

PS Commonwealth Electoral Amendment Bill 1990 (Introduced by Senator Dunn)

Senate: Intro. 14/5/90; 2nd reading adjourned 14/5/90

PS Commonwealth Electoral (Printing, Publishing and Distribution of Electoral Matters) Amendment Bill 1990

(Introduced by Senator Macklin) Senate: Intro. 31/5/90; 2nd reading adjourned 31/5/90 S

Commonwealth Employees' Rehabilitation and Compensation Amendment Bill 1990

Senate: Intro. 17/5/90; Passed 31/5/90 Reps: Intro. 31/5/90; Passed 1/6/90 Assent: 16/6/90; <u>Act No. 68 of 1990</u>

Commonwealth Funds Management Limited Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 17/10/90; Passed 12/11/90 Committee amendment: 1 Govt/passed Senate: Intro. 14/11/90; Passed 21/12/90 Committee amendment: 1 Dem/negatived Assent: 19/1/91; <u>Act No. 13 of 1991</u>

Commonwealth Legal Aid Amendment Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 9/5/90; Passed 16/5/90 Senate: Intro. 17/5/90; Passed 30/5/90 Assent: 16/6/90; Act No. 43 of 1990

Commonwealth Serum Laboratories (Conversion into Public Company) Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 16/5/90; Passed 23/8/90
2nd reading amendment: 1 Opp/negatived
Committee amendment: 1 Govt/passed
Senate: Intro. 11/9/90; Passed 9/10/90
2nd reading amendment: 1 Opp/negatived
Committee amendments: 1 Dem/negatived; 2 Govt/passed
[Reps agreed to Senate amendments 11/10/90]

Assent: 22/10/90; Act No. 77 of 1990

Community Services and Health Legislation Amendment Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 20/9/90; Passed 10/10/90
2nd reading amendment: 1 Opp/negatived
Committee amendments: 4 Opp/negatived
Senate: Intro. 11/10/90; Passed 5/12/90
2nd reading amendment: 1 Opp/passed
Reference: Part 2 of the bill to Standing Committee on Community
Affairs 18/10/90; report tabled 12/11/90
Committee amendments: 8 Govt/withdrawn; 8 Govt/passed; 1
Opp/passed; 3 Opp/negatived
[Reps agreed to Senate amendments 6/12/90]
Assent: 18/12/90; Act No. 106 of 1990

Community Services and Health Legislation Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1990

Reps: Intro. 8/11/90; Passed 14/11/90

Committee amendments: 2 Govt/passed; 38 Opp/negatived Senate: Intro. 26/11/90; Passed 17/12/90

Reference: Standing Committee on Community Affairs 28/11/90; Part

3 only of the bill referred 5/12/90; report tabled 10/12/90

Committee amendments: 1 Govt/passed; 52 Opp/negatived; 10 Dem/passed

[Reps agreed to Senate amendments 20/12/90] Assent: 28/12/90; <u>Act No. 141 of 1990</u>

PS Constitution Alteration (Appropriations for the Ordinary Annual Services of

R the Government) Bill 1987 [1990]

(Introduced by Senator Macklin) Senate: Intro. 23/9/87; 2nd reading adjourned 23/9/87 Restored to Notice Paper at 2nd reading 9/5/90

PS Constitution Alteration (Electors' Initiative) Bill 1989 [1990]

R (Introduced by Senator Macklin) Senate: Intro. 12/4/89; 2nd reading adjourned 12/4/89 Restored to Notice Paper at 2nd reading 9/5/90

PS Constitution Alteration (Fixed Term Parliaments) Bill 1987 [1990]

 R (Introduced by Senator Macklin) Senate: Intro. 23/9/87; 2nd reading adjourned 23/9/87 Restored to Notice Paper at 2nd reading 9/5/90

PS Constitution Alteration (Parliament) Bill 1987 [1990]

R (Introduced by Senator Macklin) Senate: Intro. 23/9/87; 2nd reading adjourned 23/9/87 Restored to Notice Paper at 2nd reading 9/5/90

Corporations Legislation Amendment Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 8/11/90; Passed 14/11/90
Senate: Intro. 15/11/90; Passed 13/12/90
Reference: Standing Committee on Legal and Constitutional Affairs 11/12/90; report tabled 13/12/90
Assent: 18/12/90; Act No. 110 of 1990

Crimes (Traffic in Narcotic Drugs and Psychotropic Substances) Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 22/8/90; Passed 18/10/90 Senate: Intro. 6/11/90; Passed 8/11/90 Assent: 29/11/90; <u>Act No. 97 of 1990</u>

Customs and Excise Legislation Amendment Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 13/11/90; Passed 15/11/90 Senate: Intro. 15/11/90; Passed 13/12/90 Assent: 21/12/90; <u>Act No. 111 of 1990</u>

Customs (Detention and Search) Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 16/5/90; Passed 22/8/90
Senate: Intro. 23/8/90; Passed 11/10/90
Reference: Standing Committee on Industry, Science and Technology 19/9/90; taken to have been reported 10/10/90
Assent: 23/10/90; Act No. 79 of 1990

PS Customs (Rainforest Timber) Amendment Bill 1990

(Introduced by Senator Coulter) Senate: Intro. 6/11/90; 2nd reading adjourned 6/11/90

Customs Tariff Amendment Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 12/9/90; Passed 16/10/90
Senate: Intro. 17/10/90; Passed 21/12/90
2nd reading amendment: 1 Opp/negatived
Committee request: 1 Govt/passed
[Reps agreed to Senate request for amendment 20/12/90]
Assent: 28/12/90; Act No. 127 of 1990

S Data-matching (Assistance and Tax) Bill 1990

Senate: Intro. 15/11/90; 2nd reading adjourned 15/11/90 Reference: Standing Committee on Legal and Constitutional Affairs 15/11/90; report tabled 11/12/90

S Data-matching Program (Assistance and Tax) Bill 1990

Senate: Intro. 6/12/90; Passed 18/12/90
2nd reading amendment: 1 Dem/negatived
Reference: Standing Committee on Legal and Constitutional Affairs 6/12/90; report tabled 11/12/90
Committee amendments: 4 Govt/passed; 28 Opp/passed; 1 Opp amended/passed; 1 Dem/negatived
Proposed reference to a select committee: negatived 18/12/90
Reps: Intro. 20/12/90; Passed 21/12/90
Assent: 23/1/91; Act No. 20 of 1991

Debits Tax Termination Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 17/10/90; Passed 12/11/90
Senate: Intro. 13/11/90; Passed 12/12/90
Committee amendments: 2 Govt/passed
[Reps agreed to Senate amendments 20/12/90]
Assent: 28/12/90; Act No. 136 of 1990

- PS Defence Amendment Bill 1988 [1990]
- R (Introduced by Senator McLean) Senate: Intro. 22/2/88; 2nd reading adjourned 22/2/88 Restored to Notice Paper at 2nd reading 9/5/90

PS Defence (Conscientious Objection) Bill 1990 (Introduced by Senator Vallentine) Senate: Intro. 7/11/90; 2nd reading adjourned 7/11/90

Defence Force (Home Loans Assistance) Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 8/11/90; Passed 14/11/90 Senate: Intro. 15/11/90; Passed 21/12/90 Assent: 21/1/91; <u>Act No. 14 of 1991</u>

Defence Legislation Amendment Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 16/5/90; Passed 22/8/90 Senate: Intro. 23/8/90; Passed 9/10/90 Committee amendment: 1 Dem/negatived Assent: 22/10/90; Act No. 75 of 1990

S Defence Legislation Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1990 Senate: Intro. 28/11/90; Passed 18/12/90 Reps: Intro. 20/12/90; Passed 20/12/90 Assent: 5/2/91; <u>Act No. 21 of 1991</u>

PS Delegated Legislation Review Bill 1988 [1990]

R (Introduced by Senator McLean) Senate: Intro. 15/3/88; 2nd reading adjourned 15/3/88 Restored to Notice Paper at 2nd reading 9/5/90

Dried Fruits Levy Amendment Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 16/5/90; Passed 22/8/90 Senate: Intro. 23/8/90; Passed 9/10/90 Assent: 18/10/90; Act No. 74 of 1990

Education Services (Export Regulation) Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 8/11/90; Passed 15/11/90 Senate: Intro. 26/11/90; 2nd reading adjourned 26/11/90 Assent: 21/1/91; <u>Act No. 8 of 1991</u>

PS End of War List Bill 1989

(Introduced by Senator McGauran)
 Senate: Intro. 7/9/89; Passed 2/11/89
 Committee amendments: 2 Opp/passed
 Reps: Intro. 21/11/89; 2nd reading adjourned 21/11/89

[Message transmitted to House of Representatives requesting resumption of consideration 23/8/90; House of Representatives refused resumption of consideration 11/9/90; Message reported in Senate 13/9/90]

PS End of War List Bill 1990

S

(Introduced by Senator Boswell)
 Senate: Intro. 18/9/90; Passed 18/9/90
 Reps: Intro. 19/9/90; Read a 1st time 19/9/90; 2nd reading order of day for next sitting

PS Environmental Protection of Coastal Waters (State and Northern Territory Powers) Amendment Bill 1990

(Introduced by Senator Dunn) Senate: Intro. 16/5/90; 2nd reading adjourned 16/5/90

European Bank for Reconstruction and Development Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 12/9/90; Passed 6/11/90 Senate: Intro. 7/11/90; Passed 20/12/90 Assent: 28/12/90; <u>Act No. 129 of 1990</u>

Excise Tariff Amendment Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 10/10/90; Passed 17/10/90
Committee amendments: 3 Opp/negatived
Senate: Intro. 17/10/90; Passed 13/12/90
2nd reading amendment: 1 Opp/negatived
Reference: Standing Committee on Legal and Constitutional Affairs 5/12/90; report tabled 10/12/90
Committee requests: 6 Opp/negatived
Assent: 21/12/90; <u>Act No. 112 of 1990</u>

Export Market Development Grants Amendment Bill 1990

Senate: Intro. 9/5/90; Passed 11/5/90 Committee amendment: 1 Ind/passed Reps: Intro. 14/5/90; Passed 16/5/90 Assent: 24/5/90; <u>Act No. 27 of 1990</u>

Export Market Development Grants Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1990 Reps: Intro. 8/11/90; Passed 14/11/90

Senate: Intro. 15/11/90; Passed 13/12/90 Committee amendments: 4 Opp/passed; 3 Dem/negatived [Reps agreed to Senate amendments 20/12/90] Assent: 21/1/91; Act No. 8 of 1991

	Extradition Amendment Bill 1990 Reps: Intro. 22/8/90; Passed 12/9/90 Senate: Intro. 13/9/90; Passed 9/10/90 Assent: 22/10/90; <u>Act No. 76 of 1990</u>
S	Federal Airports Corporation Amendment Bill 1990 Senate: Intro. 9/5/90; Passed 10/5/90 Reps: Intro. 14/5/90; Passed 16/5/90 Assent: 24/5/90; <u>Act No. 26 of 1990</u>
PS	Federal Court (Grouped Proceedings) Bill 1989 [1990]
R	(Introduced by Senator Haines) Senate: Intro. 11/12/89; 2nd reading adjourned 11/12/89 Restored to Notice Paper at 2nd reading 9/5/90
PS	Financial Corporations (Prudential Standards) Amendment Bill 1990 (Introduced by Senator Spindler) Senate: Intro. 15/11/90; 2nd reading adjourned 15/11/90
	First Home Owners Amendment Bill 1990 Reps: Intro. 21/8/90; Passed 11/10/90 Senate: Intro. 15/10/90; Passed 18/10/90 Assent: 20/11/90; <u>Act No. 89 of 1990</u>
PS	Flags Amendment Bill 1990 (Introduced by Senator Parer) Senate: Intro. 23/8/90; 2nd reading adjourned 23/8/90
PS	Foreign Acquisitions and Takeovers Amendment (Registration of Interests) Bill 1990
	(Introduced by Senator Jenkins) Senate: Intro. 31/5/90; 2nd reading adjourned 31/5/90
PS	Geneva Conventions Amendment Bill 1989 [1990]
R	(Introduced by Senator Macklin) Senate: Intro. 30/8/89; 2nd reading adjourned 30/8/89 Restored to <i>Notice Paper</i> at 2nd reading 9/5/90
	Governments and Government Instrumentalities (Application of Laws) Bill 1990
	Reps: Intro. 22/8/90; Passed 5/12/90 Committee amendments: 2 Opp/negatived Senate: Intro. 6/12/90; 2nd reading adjourned 6/12/90
	Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Amendment Bill 1990 Reps: Intro. 9/5/90; Passed 15/5/90
	Senate: Intro. 16/5/90; Passed 30/5/90 Assent: 16/6/90; <u>Act No. 44 of 1990</u>

Higher Education Funding Amendment Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 16/5/90; Passed 13/11/90 Committee amendment: 1 Govt/passed Senate: Intro. 15/11/90; Negatived 18/12/90 Committee amendments: 3 Opp/negatived

Higher Education Funding Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1990

Reps: Intro. 11/10/90; Passed 13/11/90
2nd reading amendment: 1 Opp/negatived
Committee amendment: 1 Govt/passed
Senate: Intro. 15/11/90; Passed 18/12/90
2nd reading amendment: 1 Opp/negatived
Committee amendments: 2 Dem/negatived
Assent: 28/12/90; Act No. 122 of 1990

Housing Loans Insurance Corporation (Sale of Assets and Abolition) Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 8/11/90; Passed 14/11/90 Senate: Intro. 14/11/90; Passed 21/12/90 Assent: 21/1/91; <u>Act No. 16 of 1991</u>

ICSID Implementation Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 22/8/90; Passed 18/10/90 Senate: Intro. 6/11/90; Passed 6/12/90 Assent: 18/12/90; Act No. 107 of 1990

Income Tax Amendment Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 21/8/90; Passed 10/10/90
Senate: Intro. 11/10/90; Passed 18/10/90
Committee request: 1 Dem/passed
[Reps made Senate request for amendment 18/10/90]
Assent: 6/11/90; Act No. 85 of 1990

Income Tax Assessment Amendment Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 9/5/90; Passed 16/5/90 Senate: Intro. 21/5/90; Passed 31/5/90 Committee amendment: 1 Dem/negatived Assent: 16/6/90; <u>Act No. 45 of 1990</u>

PS Income Tax Assessment (Housing Loan Interest) Amendment Bill 1989 [No. 2]

R [1990]

(Introduced by Senator Haines) Senate: Intro. 16/6/89; 2nd reading adjourned 16/6/89 Restored to Notice Paper at 2nd reading 9/5/90

PS R	Income Tax Assessment (Savings Accounts Interest) Amendment Bill 1989 [No. 2] [1990] (Introduced by Senator Haines)
	Senate: Intro. 16/6/89; 2nd reading adjourned 16/6/89 Restored to <i>Notice Paper</i> at 2nd reading 9/5/90
PS	Income Tax Assessment (Substantiation Requirements) Amendment Bill 1990
	(Introduced by Senator Watson)
	Senate: Intro. 7/11/90; Passed 8/11/90
	Reps: Intro. 12/11/90; Read a 1st time 12/11/90; 2nd reading order of day for next sitting day
S	Industrial Relations Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 Senate: Intro. 23/8/90; Passed 10/12/90
	Committee amendments: 1 Govt/passed; 14 Dem/passed; 1
	Opp/negatived Reps: Intro. 20/12/90; Passed 21/12/90
	Assent: 23/1/91; <u>Act No. 19 of 1991</u>
	Industrial Relations Legislation Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1990 Reps: Intro. 11/10/90; Passed 17/10/90
	Committee amendment: 1 Opp/negatived
	Senate: Intro. 18/10/90; Passed 5/12/90
	Committee amendment: 1 Opp/negatived Assent: 18/12/90; Act No. 108 of 1990
PS	
R	Industrial Relations (Right to Strike) Amendment Bill 1989 [1990] (Introduced by Senator McLean)
	Senate: Intro. 14/12/89; 2nd reading adjourned 14/12/89
	Restored to Notice Paper at 2nd reading 9/5/90
	International Development Association (Further Payment) Bill 1990 Reps: Intro. 18/10/90; Passed 12/11/90
	Senate: Intro. 13/11/90; Passed 20/12/90
	2nd reading amendment: 1 Dem/passed
	Assent: 28/12/90; Act No. 130 of 1990
PS	Koongarra Project Area Repeal Bill 1988 [1990]
R	(Introduced by Senator McLean) Senate: Intro. 22/2/88; 2nd reading adjourned 22/2/88
	Restored to Notice Paper at 2nd reading 9/5/90
	Law and Justice Legislation Amendment Bill 1990
	Reps: Intro. 20/9/90; Passed 12/11/90 Committee amendment: 1 Govt/passed
	Senate: Intro. 15/11/90; Passed 13/12/90
	Assent: 21/12/90; Act No. 115 of 1990

- 20 -

PS Legislation (Non-Sexist Language) Bill 1990

(Introduced by Senator Dunn) Senate: Intro. 30/5/90; 2nd reading adjourned 30/5/90

PS Legislative Initiative Bill 1989 [1990]

R

(Introduced by Senator Macklin) Senate: Intro. 12/4/89; 2nd reading adjourned 12/4/89 Restored to Notice Paper at 2nd reading 9/5/90

Live-stock Export Charge Amendment Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 10/10/90; Passed 7/11/90
Committee amendment: 1 Govt/passed
Senate: Intro. 13/11/90; Passed 21/12/90
Committee requests: 4 Govt/passed
[Reps agreed to Senate requests for amendments 20/12/90]
Assent: 28/12/90; Act No. 144 of 1990

Live-stock Slaughter Levy Amendment Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 10/10/90; Passed 7/11/90 Committee amendment: 1 Govt/passed
Senate: Intro. 13/11/90; Passed 21/12/90 Committee requests: 6 Govt/passed
[Reps agreed to Senate requests for amendment 20/12/90]
Assent: 28/12/90; Act No. 126 of 1990

Medicare Levy Amendment Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 21/8/90; Passed 10/10/90
Senate: Intro. 11/10/90; Passed 18/10/90
Committee request: 1 Dem/passed
[Reps agreed to Senate request for amendment 18/10/90]
Assent: 6/11/90; <u>Act No. 86 of 1990</u>

Ministers of State Amendment Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 7/11/90; Passed 14/11/90 Senate: Intro. 14/11/90; Passed 6/12/90 Assent: 18/12/90; <u>Act No. 109 of 1990</u>

PS Motor Vehicles Standards (Emission Quotas) Amendment Bill 1990 (Introduced by Senator Coulter) Senate: Intro. 16/10/90; 2nd reading adjourned 16/10/90

National Cattle Disease Eradication Trust Account Bill 1990 Reps: Intro. 15/11/90; Passed 5/12/90 Senate: Intro. 6/12/90; 2nd reading adjourned 6/12/90

PS	National Crime Authority (Duties and Powers of Parliamentary Joint Committee) Amendment Bill 1990	
	(Introduced by Senator Spindler) Senate: Intro. 21/12/90; 2nd reading adjourned 21/12/90	
	Senate. Intro. 21/12/90, 2nd reading adjourned 21/12/90	
PS	National Crime Authority (Powers of Parliamentary Joint Committee) Amendment Bill 1990	
	(Introduced by Senator Crichton-Browne)	
	Senate: Intro. 8/11/90; 2nd reading adjourned 8/11/90	
PS	National Health (Pharmaceutical Benefits Determinations) Amendment Bill 1989 [1990]	
	(Introduced by Senator Coulter)	
	Senate: Intro. 1/9/89; 2nd reading adjourned 1/9/89	
	Restored to Notice Paper at 2nd reading 9/5/90	
PS	National Identification System (Reference to the People) Bill 1987 [1990] (Introduced by Senator Haines)	
	Senate: Intro. 15/9/87; 2nd reading adjourned 15/9/87	
	Restored to Notice Paper at 2nd reading 9/5/90	
	Northern Prawn Fishery Voluntary Adjustment Scheme Loan Guarantee Amendment Bill 1990	
	Reps: Intro. 8/11/90; Passed 15/11/90	
	Senate: Intro. 15/11/90; Passed 20/12/90	
	Assent: 28/12/90; <u>Act No. 123 of 1990</u>	
PS	Nuclear Non-Proliferation (Exports) Bill 1988 [1990]	
R	(Introduced by Senator Sanders)	
	Senate: Intro. 1/6/88; 2nd reading adjourned 1/6/88	
	Restored to Notice Paper at 2nd reading 9/5/90	
	Occupational Health and Safety (Commonwealth Employment) Bill 1990 Reps: Intro. 18/10/90; Passed 6/12/90	
	2nd reading amendment: 1 Opp/negatived	
	Senate: Intro. 10/12/90; 2nd reading adjourned 10/12/90	
	Occupational Superannuation (Reasonable Benefit Limits) Amendment Bill 1990	
	Reps: Intro. 9/5/90; Passed 16/5/90	
	Senate: Intro. 17/5/90; Passed 28/5/90	
	Committee amendments: 5 Govt/passed	
	[Reps agreed to Senate amendments 31/5/90]	
	Assent: 16/6/90; <u>Act No. 61 of 1990</u>	

Overseas Students Charge Amendment Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 10/10/90; Passed 7/11/90 Senate: Intro. 7/11/90; Passed 18/12/90 Assent: 28/12/90; <u>Act No. 133 of 1990</u>

Overseas Students (Refunds) Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 17/10/90; Passed 7/11/90
2nd reading amendment: 1 Opp/negatived
Senate: Intro. 7/11/90; Passed 18/12/90
2nd reading amendment: 1 Opp/passed
Assent: 28/12/90; <u>Act No. 128 of 1990</u>

PS Ozone Depleting Substances Regulation Bill 1988 (No. 2) [1990]

R

(Introduced by Senator Coulter) Senate: Intro. 12/10/88; 2nd reading adjourned 12/10/88, 3/11/88 Restored to Notice Paper at 2nd reading 9/5/90

Parliamentary Entitlements Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 8/5/90; Passed 10/5/90
Committee amendments: 7 Opp/negatived
Senate: Intro. 10/5/90; Passed 16/5/90
Committee amendments: 8 Opp/passed; 1 Opp amended/passed;
3 Opp/negatived; 2 Dem/passed
[Reps agreed to Senate amendments 17/5/90]
Assent: 24/5/90; Act No. 28 of 1990

S Patents Bill 1990

Senate: Intro. 29/5/90; Passed 20/9/90
Reference: Standing Committee on Industry, Science and Technology 24/8/90; report tabled 13/9/90
Committee amendments: 9 Dem/negatived; 2 Ind/passed; 5
Govt/passed
Reps: Intro. 9/10/90; Passed 16/10/90
Assent: 30/10/90; <u>Act No. 83 of 1990</u>

PS Peace Trust Fund Bill 1989 [1990] R (Introduced by Senator Vallentine)

(Introduced by Senator Vallentine) Senate: Intro. 15/6/89; 2nd reading adjourned 15/6/89 Restored to Notice Paper at 2nd reading 17/5/90

Petroleum (Australia-Indonesia Zone of Cooperation) Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 8/5/90; Passed 9/5/90 Senate: Intro. 9/5/90; Passed 28/5/90 Assent: 7/6/90; <u>Act No. 36 of 1990</u>

Petroleum (Australia-Indonesia Zone of Cooperation) (Consequential Provisions) Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 8/5/90; Passed 9/5/90 Senate: Intro. 9/5/90; Passed 28/5/90 Assent: 7/6/90; <u>Act No. 37 of 1990</u>

Petroleum Excise (Prices) Amendment Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 16/5/90; Passed 17/10/90
Committee amendments: 7 Opp/negatived
Senate: Intro. 17/10/90; Passed 13/12/90
2nd reading amendment: 1 Opp/negatived
Committee amendments: 7 Opp/negatived
Assent: 21/12/90; Act No. 114 of 1990

PS Petroleum Retail Marketing Sites Amendment (Divorcement of Ownership) R Bill 1987 [1990]

(Introduced by Senator McLean) Senate: Intro. 8/12/87; 2nd reading adjourned 8/12/87 Restored to Notice Paper at 2nd reading 9/5/90

Pipeline Authority (Charges) Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 8/11/90; Passed 13/11/90 Committee amendments: 3 Govt/passed Senate: Intro. 15/11/90; Negatived at 2nd reading 19/12/90

Primary Industries and Energy Legislation Amendment Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 18/10/90; Passed 12/11/90 Senate: Intro. 13/11/90; Passed 17/12/90 Committee amendment: 1 Dem/negatived Assent: 28/12/90; Act No. 134 of 1990

Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection Bill 1990 Reps: Intro. 15/11/90; Passed 5/12/90 Senate: Intro. 6/12/90; 2nd reading adjourned 6/12/90

Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection (Consequential Provisions) Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 15/11/90; Passed 5/12/90 Senate: Intro. 6/12/90; 2nd reading adjourned 6/12/90

S Privacy Amendment Bill 1989 [1990]

R

Senate: Intro. 16/6/89; Passed 12/11/90 2nd reading amendment: 1 Opp/negatived 22/12/89 Restored to Notice Paper at 2nd reading 1/6/90

Proposed reference to Standing Committee on Legal and Constitutional Affairs: negatived 22/12/89

Reference: Standing Committee on Legal and Constitutional Affairs 10/10/90; report presented to President 22/10/90; report tabled 6/11/90

Committee amendments: 71 Govt/passed; 11 Opp/passed; 4 Opp/negatived; 12 Dem/passed

Reps: Intro. 4/12/90; Passed 6/12/90 2nd reading amendment: 1 Opp/negatived Assent: 24/12/90; Act No. 116 of 1990

Remuneration and Allowances Amendment Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 1/6/90; Passed 1/6/90 Senate: Message reported 1/6/90 Bill not proceeded with 1/6/90

Remuneration and Allowances (Amendment) Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 1/6/90; Passed 1/6/90 2nd reading amendment: 1 Opp/negatived Senate: Intro. 1/6/90; Passed 1/6/90 2nd reading amendment: 1 Opp/passed Assent: 20/6/90; <u>Act No. 72 of 1990</u>

Remuneration and Allowances Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 31/5/90; Passed 31/5/90
Committee amendments: 2 Govt/passed
Senate: Intro. 31/5/90; Passed 31/5/90
Committee amendment: 1 Govt/passed
[Reps agreed to Senate amendment 1/6/90]
Assent: 20/6/90; <u>Act No. 71 of 1990</u>

PS Sales Tax (Exemptions and Classifications) Amendment Bill (No. 3) 1989 R [1990]

(Introduced by Senator Coulter) Senate: Intro. 1/9/89; 2nd reading adjourned 1/9/89 Restored to Notice Paper at 2nd reading 9/5/90

Sales Tax (Exemptions and Classifications) Amendment Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 21/8/90; Passed 10/10/90 Senate: Intro. 11/10/90; Passed 15/10/90 Committee amendments: 2 Dem/negatived Assent: 23/10/90; <u>Act No. 82 of 1990</u>

- 25 -

Sales Tax Laws Amendment Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 9/5/90; Passed 15/5/90
Senate: Intro. 16/5/90; Passed 22/5/90
Committee amendment: 1 Opp (to negative clause)/passed
[Reps disagreed to Senate amendment and made substitute; Senate did not insist on amendment and accepted substitute 31/5/90]
Assent: 16/6/90; Act No. 55 of 1990

Sales Tax Laws Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1990

Reps: Intro. 21/8/90; Passed 10/10/90 Senate: Intro. 11/10/90; Passed 15/10/90 Assent: 23/10/90; Act No. 81 of 1990

Sales Tax Laws Amendment Bill (No. 3) 1990

Reps: Intro. 18/10/90; Passed 12/11/90 Senate: Intro. 13/11/90; Passed 20/12/90 Committee amendments: 2 Dem/negatived Assent: 28/12/90; <u>Act No. 131 of 1990</u>

Sales Tax (Nos 1 to 9) Amendment Bills 1990

Reps: Intro. 9/5/90; Passed 15/5/90

Senate: Intro. 16/5/90; Passed 31/5/90

Committee requests: 1 Opp (to negative clause)/passed to each bill [Reps disagreed to Senate requests and made substitutes; Senate did not press requests and accepted substitutes 31/5/90] Assent: 16/6/90; Acts Nos 46 to 54 of 1990

Senate (Quorum) Bill 1989 [1990] Senate: Intro. 7/12/89; 2nd reading adjourned 7/12/89 Restored to Notice Paper at 2nd reading 9/5/90

Social Security and Veterans' Affairs Legislation Amendment Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 9/5/90; Passed 15/5/90 Committee amendments: 2 Govt/passed Senate: Intro. 21/5/90; Passed 29/5/90 Committee amendments: 1 Ind amended/withdrawn; 1 Dem/negatived Assent: 16/6/90; Act No. 56 of 1990

SR

Social Security and Veterans' Affairs Legislation Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1990

Reps: Intro. 23/8/90; Passed 20/9/90 Committee amendments: 11 Govt/passed Senate: Intro. 10/10/90; Passed 18/12/90 2nd reading amendment: 1 Dem/negatived Reference: Clauses 9, 10, 11, 24 and 37 to 42 to Standing Committee on Legal and Constitutional Affairs 11/10/90, report tabled 11/12/90; and remainder of bill to Standing Committee on Community Affairs 11/10/90, report tabled 12/11/90 Committee amendments: 10 Dem/negatived Proposed reference of clauses 9, 10, 11, 24 and 37 to 42 to a select committee: negatived 18/12/90 Assent: 28/12/90; Act No. 119 of 1990 Social Security Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 Reps: Intro. 18/10/90; Passed 13/11/90 Committee amendments: 26 Govt/passed; 1 Opp/negatived Senate: Intro. 26/11/90; Passed 18/12/90 2nd reading amendment: 1 Dem/negatived Reference: Certain clauses to Senate Standing Committee on Legal and Constitutional Affairs 18/10/90, report tabled 11/12/90; and certain clauses to Senate Standing Committee on Community Affairs 26/11/90, report tabled 5/12/90 Committee amendments: 20 Govt/passed; 1 Opp/passed; 1 Opp/negatived; 5 Dem/negatived; 1 clause negatived Proposed reference of certain clauses to a select committee: negatived 18/12/90 [Reps agreed to Senate amendments 21/12/90] Assent: 8/1/91; Act No. 6 of 1991

Social Welfare Legislation (Pharmaceutical Benefits) Amendment Bill 1990 Reps: Intro. 23/8/90; Passed 20/9/90 Committee amendments: 14 Govt/passed Senate: Intro. 10/10/90; Passed 18/10/90 Reference: Standing Committee on Community Affairs 11/10/90;

report tabled 18/10/90 Assent: 30/10/90; <u>Act No. 84 of 1990</u>

States Grants (General Purposes) Bill 1990 Reps: Intro. 11/10/90; Passed 12/11/90 Senate: Intro. 13/11/90; Passed 12/12/90 2nd reading amendment: 1 Opp/negatived Assent: 18/12/90; <u>Act No. 101 of 1990</u> States Grants (Schools Assistance) Amendment Bill 1990
Reps: Intro. 8/11/90; Passed 13/11/90
2nd reading amendment: 1 Opp/negatived
Senate: Intro. 15/11/90; Passed 18/12/90
2nd reading amendment: 1 Opp/passed
Committee amendments: 2 Govt/passed
[Reps agreed to Senate amendments 20/12/90]
Assent: 8/1/91; Act No. 1 of 1991

States Grants (TAFE Assistance) Amendment Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 10/10/90; Passed 13/11/90
2nd reading amendment: 1 Opp/negatived
Committee amendments: 2 Govt/passed
Senate: Intro. 15/11/90; Passed 18/12/90
2nd reading amendment: 1 Opp/passed
Assent: 28/12/90; <u>Act No. 120 of 1990</u>

Stevedoring Industry Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 Reps: Intro. 12/9/90; Passed 11/10/90 Senate: Intro. 15/10/90; Passed 20/12/90 Assent: 21/1/91; Act No. 9 of 1991

Stevedoring Industry Levy Amendment Bill 1990 Reps: Intro. 12/9/90; Passed 11/10/90 Committee amendment: 1 Opp/negatived Senate: Intro. 15/10/90; Passed 20/12/90 Committee requests: 2 Opp/negatived Assent: 21/1/91; Act No. 10 of 1991

Superannuation Benefits (Supervisory Mechanisms) Bill 1990 Reps: Intro. 9/5/90; Passed 16/5/90 Committee amendments: 2 Govt/passed Senate: Intro. 21/5/90; Passed 28/5/90 Assent: 7/6/90; <u>Act No. 39 of 1990</u>

Superannuation Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 9/5/90; Passed 16/5/90
2nd reading amendment: 1 Opp/negatived
Senate: Intro. 21/5/90; Passed 28/5/90
2nd reading amendment: 1 Opp/passed
Committee amendment: 1 Opp amended/negatived
Assent: 7/6/90; Act No. 38 of 1990

Superannuation Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 Reps: Intro. 9/5/90; Passed 16/5/90 Committee amendments: 3 Opp/negatived Senate: Intro. 21/5/90; Passed 28/5/90 Committee amendments: 3 Opp/negatived Assent: 7/6/90; Act No. 40 of 1990

Supply Bill (No. 1) 1990-91 Reps: Intro. 8/5/90; Passed 14/5/90 Senate: Intro. 15/5/90; Passed 25/5/90 Assent: 1/6/90; <u>Act No. 32 of 1990</u>

Supply Bill (No. 2) 1990-91 Reps: Intro. 8/5/90; Passed 14/5/90 Senate: Intro. 15/5/90; Passed 25/5/90 Assent: 1/6/90; <u>Act No. 33 of 1990</u>

Supply (Parliamentary Departments) Bill 1990-91 Reps: Intro. 8/5/90; Passed 14/5/90 Senate: Intro. 15/5/90; Passed 25/5/90 Assent: 1/6/90; Act No. 34 of 1990

Taxation (Interest on Non-resident Trust Distributions) Bill 1990
Reps: Intro. 13/9/90; Passed 16/10/90
Senate: Intro. 17/10/90; Passed 19/12/90
Reference: Standing Committee on Finance and Public
Administration 13/12/90, report tabled 17/12/90
Assent: 28/12/90; <u>Act No. 124 of 1990</u>

Taxation Laws Amendment Bill 1990 Reps: Intro. 9/5/90; Passed 16/5/90 Committee amendments: 1 Govt/passed; 9 Opp/negatived Senate: Intro. 21/5/90; Passed 29/5/90 Committee amendments: 3 Opp/negatived Assent: 7/6/90; <u>Act No. 35 of 1990</u>

Taxation Laws Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1990 Reps: Intro. 9/5/90; Passed 16/5/90 Senate: Intro. 21/5/90; Passed 31/5/90 Assent: 16/6/90; Act No. 57 of 1990

Taxation Laws Amendment Bill (No. 3) 1990 Reps: Intro. 9/5/90; Passed 16/5/90 Senate: Intro. 21/5/90; Passed 31/5/90 Assent: 16/6/90; <u>Act No. 58 of 1990</u>

Taxation Laws Amendment Bill (No. 4) 1990

Reps: Intro. 12/9/90; Passed 12/11/90
Senate: Intro. 13/11/90; Passed 19/12/90
Committee amendments: 1 Govt/passed; 2 Dem/negatived
[Reps agreed to Senate amendment 20/12/90]
Assent: 8/1/91; Act No. 4 of 1991

Taxation Laws Amendment Bill (No. 5) 1990

Reps: Intro. 8/11/90; Passed 12/11/90 Senate: Intro. 13/11/90; Passed 12/12/90 Committee amendments: 10 Dem/negatived Assent: 28/12/90; <u>Act No. 135 of 1990</u>

Taxation Laws Amendment (Foreign Income) Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 13/9/90; Passed 16/10/90
Senate: Intro. 17/10/90; Passed 19/12/90
Reference: Standing Committee on Finance and Public Administration 13/12/90, report tabled 17/12/90
Committee amendments: 2 Dem/negatived
Assent: 8/1/91; <u>Act No. 5 of 1991</u>

Taxation Laws Amendment (International Agreements) Bill 1990
Reps: Intro. 8/11/90; Passed 12/11/90
Senate: Intro. 13/11/90; Passed 19/12/90
Reference: Standing Committee on Finance and Public
Administration 13/12/90, report tabled 17/12/90
Assent: 28/12/90; Act No. 121 of 1990

Taxation Laws Amendment (Rates and Provisional Tax) Bill 1990
Reps: Intro. 21/8/90; Passed 10/10/90
2nd reading amendment: 1 Opp/negatived
Committee amendments: 1 Govt/passed; 1 Opp/negatived
Senate: Intro. 11/10/90; Passed 17/10/90
Committee amendments: 1 Opp/negatived; 1 Dem/passed; 2
Dem/negatived
[Reps agreed to Senate amendment 18/10/90]
Assent: 6/11/90; Act No. 87 of 1990

Trade Practices (Misuse of Trans-Tasman Market Power) Bill 1990 Reps: Intro. 9/5/90; Passed 17/5/90 Senate: Intro. 22/5/90; Passed 30/5/90 Assent: 16/6/90; Act No. 70 of 1990

Training Guarantee (Administration) Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 10/5/90; Passed 16/5/90
Senate: Intro. 17/5/90; Passed 31/5/90
Proposed reference to Standing Committee on Employment, Education and Training: negatived
Committee amendments: 4 Opp/negatived
Assent: 16/6/90; Act No. 60 of 1990

Training Guarantee Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 10/5/90; Passed 16/5/90
Senate: Intro. 17/5/90; Passed 31/5/90
Proposed reference to Standing Committee on Employment, Education and Training: negatived 30/5/90
Assent: 16/6/90; <u>Act No. 59 of 1990</u>

Transport and Communications Legislation Amendment Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 7/11/90; Passed 14/11/90 Committee amendments: 2 Govt/passed Senate: Intro. 15/11/90; Passed 20/12/90 Assent: 21/1/91; Act No. 11 of 1991

Veterans' Affairs Legislation Amendment Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 8/11/90; Passed 14/11/90
Committee amendments: 5 Govt/passed
Senate: Intro. 26/11/90; Passed 18/12/90
Reference: Standing Committee on Community Affairs 28/11/90, report tabled 5/12/90
Committee amendments: 4 Opp/passed; 3 Dem/negatived
[Reps agreed to Senate amendments 20/12/90]
Assent: 8/1/91; <u>Act No. 2 of 1991</u>

PS War Crimes (Crimes Against Humanity) Amendment Bill 1990 (Introduced by Senator Peter Baume) Senate: Intro. 19/12/90; 2nd reading adjourned 19/12/90

Wool Legislation Amendment Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 7/11/90; Passed 13/11/90 Committee amendments: 2 Govt/passed Senate: Intro. 15/11/90; Passed 15/11/90 Assent: 29/11/90; Act No. 96 of 1990

Wool Marketing Amendment Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 1/6/90; Passed 1/6/90 2nd reading amendment: 1 Opp/negatived Senate: Intro. 1/6/90; Passed 1/6/90 Assent: 16/6/90; Act No. 62 of 1990

Wool Tax (Nos 1 to 5) Amendment Bills 1990

Reps: Intro. 9/5/90; Passed 17/5/90
Senate: Intro. 21/5/90; Passed 1/6/90
2nd reading amendments: 1 Opp/negatived to each bill
Committee requests: 1 Dem/negatived to each bill
Assent: 16/6/90; Acts Nos 63 to 67 of 1990

Wool Tax (Nos 1 to 3) Further Amendment Bills 1990

Reps: Intro. 7/11/90; Passed 13/11/90 Senate: Intro. 15/11/90; Passed 15/11/90 2nd reading amendments: 1 Dem/negatived to each bill Committee requests: 1 Opp/negatived to each bill Assent: 29/11/90; Acts Nos 91 to 93 of 1990

Wool Tax (No. 4) Further Amendment Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 7/11/90; Passed 13/11/90 Committee amendment: 1 Govt/passed Senate: Intro. 15/11/90; Passed 15/11/90 Committee request: 1 Opp/negatived Assent: 29/11/90; <u>Act No. 94 of 1990</u>

Wool Tax (No. 5) Further Amendment Bill 1990

Reps: Intro. 7/11/90; Passed 13/11/90 Committee amendment: 1 Govt/passed Senate: Intro. 15/11/90; Passed 15/11/90 Committee request: 1 Opp/negatived Assent: 29/11/90; <u>Act No. 95 of 1990</u>

2. BILLS INTRODUCED IN THE SENATE (29)

Government (9)

Civil Aviation Amendment Bill 1990 Commonwealth Employees' Rehabilitation and Compensation Amendment Bill 1990 Data-matching (Assistance and Tax) Bill 1990 Data-matching Program (Assistance and Tax) Bill 1990 Defence Legislation Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1990 Export Market Development Grants Amendment Bill 1990 Federal Airports Corporation Amendment Bill 1990 Industrial Relations Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 Patents Bill 1990 Private Senator's (20) Australian Bureau of Statistics (Parliamentary Supervision of Proposals) Amendment Bill 1990 Australian Centennial National Rail Transport Development Bill 1990 Australian National Maritime Museum (Elimination of Age Discrimination) Amendment Bill 1990 Broadcasting Amendment (Foreign Shareholdings) Bill 1990 Broadcasting (Prohibition of Broadcasting of Tobacco Advertising) Amendment Bill 1990 Commonwealth Electoral Amendment Bill 1990 Commonwealth Electoral (Printing, Publishing and Distribution of Electoral Matters) Amendment Bill 1990 Customs (Rainforest Timber) Amendment Bill 1990 Defence (Conscientious Objection) Bill 1990 End of War List Bill 1990 Environmental Protection of Coastal Waters (State and Northern Territory Powers) Amendment Bill 1990 Financial Corporations (Prudential Standards) Amendment Bill 1990 Flags Amendment Bill 1990 Foreign Acquisitions and Takeovers Amendment (Registration of Interests) Bill 1990 Income Tax Assessment (Substantiation Requirements) Amendment Bill 1990 Legislation (Non-Sexist Language) Bill 1990 Motor Vehicles Standards (Emission Quotas) Amendment Bill 1990 National Crime Authority (Duties and Powers of Parliamentary Joint Committee) Amendment Bill 1990 National Crime Authority (Powers of Parliamentary Joint Committee) Amendment Bill 1990 War Crimes (Crimes Against Humanity) Amendment Bill 1990

3. BILLS RESTORED TO NOTICE PAPER (27)

- PS Acts Interpretation (Ministerial Undertakings) Amendment Bill 1989 [1990]
- PS Australian Heritage Commission (National Estate Protection) Amendment Bill 1989 [1990]
- S Australian National Maritime Museum Bill 1989 [1990]
- PS Broadcasting (Prohibition of Violent Programs for Children) Bill 1988 [1990]
- PS Child Care (National Children's Services Program) Amendment Bill 1989 [1990]
- PS Constitution Alteration (Appropriations for the Ordinary Annual Services of the Government) Bill 1987 [1990]
- PS Constitution Alteration (Electors' Initiative) Bill 1989 [1990]
- PS Constitution Alteration (Fixed Term Parliaments) Bill 1987 [1990]
- PS Constitution Alteration (Parliament) Bill 1987 [1990]
- PS Defence Amendment Bill 1988 [1990]
- PS Delegated Legislation Review Bill 1988 [1990]
- PS Federal Court (Grouped Proceedings) Bill 1989 [1990]
- PS Geneva Conventions Amendment Bill 1989 [1990]
- PS Income Tax Assessment (Housing Loan Interest) Amendment Bill 1989 [No. 2] [1990]
- PS Income Tax Assessment (Savings Accounts Interest) Amendment Bill 1989 [No. 2] [1990]
- PS Industrial Relations (Right to Strike) Amendment Bill 1989 [1990]
- PS Koongarra Project Area Repeal Bill 1988 [1990]
- PS Legislative Initiative Bill 1989 [1990]
- PS National Health (Pharmaceutical Benefits Determinations) Amendment Bill 1989 [1990]
- PS National Identification System (Reference to the People) Bill 1987 [1990]
- PS Nuclear Non-Proliferation (Exports) Bill 1988 [1990]
- PS Ozone Depleting Substances Regulation Bill 1988 (No. 2) [1990]
- PS Peace Trust Fund Bill 1989 [1990]
- PS Petroleum Retail Marketing Sites Amendment (Divorcement of Ownership) Bill 1987 [1990]
- S Privacy Amendment Bill 1989 [1990]
- PS Sales Tax (Exemptions and Classifications) Amendment Bill (No. 3) 1989 [1990]
- S Senate (Quorum) Bill 1989 [1990]

4. BILLS PASSED BOTH HOUSES (141)

Administrative Services Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 Airlines Agreement (Termination) Bill 1990 Appropriation Bill (No. 1) 1990-91 Appropriation Bill (No. 2) 1990-91 Appropriation (Parliamentary Departments) Bill 1990-91

Appropriation Bill (No. 3) 1989-90 Appropriation Bill (No. 4) 1989-90 Appropriation (Parliamentary Departments) Bill (No. 2) 1989-90 Arts, Environment, Tourism and Territories Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 AUSSAT Amendment Bill 1990 Australian Capital Territory (Planning and Land Management) Amendment Bill 1990 Australian Centennial Roads Development Amendment Bill 1990 Australian Citizenship Amendment Bill 1990 Australian Heritage Commission Amendment Bill 1990 Australian Maritime Safety Authority Bill 1990 Australian Meat and Live-stock Corporation Amendment Bill 1990 Australian Meat and Live-stock (Quotas) Bill 1990 S Australian National Maritime Museum Bill 1989 [1990] Australian Securities Commission Amendment Bill 1990 Australian Sports Drug Agency Bill 1990 **Beef Production Levy Bill 1990** Bounty Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 Bounty Legislation Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1990 Bounty (Textile Yarns) Amendment Bill 1990 **Broadcasting Amendment Bill 1990** Broadcasting Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1990 Broadcasting (Foreign Ownership) Amendment Bill 1990 Builders Labourers' Federation Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 Cattle and Beef Levy Collection Bill 1990 Cattle Export Charge Bill 1990 Cattle Industry Legislation (Consequential Provisions) Bill 1990 Cattle Transaction Levy Bill 1990 Child Support Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 **Civil Aviation Amendment Bill 1990** Commonwealth and State Housing Agreement (Service Personnel) Bill 1990 Commonwealth Banks Restructuring Bill 1990 Commonwealth Employees' Rehabilitation and Compensation Amendment Bill 1990 Commonwealth Funds Management Limited Bill 1990 Commonwealth Legal Aid Amendment Bill 1990 Commonwealth Serum Laboratories (Conversion into Public Company) Bill 1990 Community Services and Health Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 Community Services and Health Legislation Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1990 **Corporations Legislation Amendment Bill 1990** Crimes (Traffic in Narcotic Drugs and Psychotropic Substances) Bill 1990 Customs and Excise Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 Customs (Detention and Search) Bill 1990 **Customs Tariff Amendment Bill 1990** Data-matching Program (Assistance and Tax) Bill 1990

S

S

S

Debits Tax Termination Bill 1990 Defence Force (Home Loans Assistance) Bill 1990 Defence Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 S Defence Legislation Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1990 Dried Fruits Levy Amendment Bill 1990 European Bank for Reconstruction and Development Bill 1990 Excise Tariff Amendment Bill 1990 S Export Market Development Grants Amendment Bill 1990 Export Market Development Grants Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1990 **Extradition Amendment Bill 1990** S Federal Airports Corporation Amendment Bill 1990 First Home Owners Amendment Bill 1990 Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Amendment Bill 1990 Higher Education Funding Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1990 Housing Loans Insurance Corporation (Sale of Assets and Abolition) Bill 1990 **ICSID** Implementation Bill 1990 Income Tax Amendment Bill 1990 Income Tax Assessment Amendment Bill 1990 Industrial Relations Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 Industrial Relations Legislation Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1990 International Development Association (Further Payment) Bill 1990 Law and Justice Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 Live-stock Export Charge Amendment Bill 1990 Live-stock Slaughter Levy Amendment Bill 1990 Medicare Levy Amendment Bill 1990 Ministers of State Amendment Bill 1990 Northern Prawn Fishery Voluntary Adjustment Scheme Loan Guarantee Amendment Bill 1990 Occupational Superannuation (Reasonable Benefit Limits) Amendment Bill 1990 **Overseas Students Charge Amendment Bill 1990** Overseas Students (Refunds) Bill 1990 Parliamentary Entitlements Bill 1990 S Patents Bill 1990 Petroleum (Australia-Indonesia Zone of Cooperation) Bill 1990 Petroleum (Australia-Indonesia Zone of Cooperation) (Consequential Provisions) Bill 1990 Petroleum Excise (Prices) Amendment Bill 1990 Primary Industries and Energy Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 S Privacy Amendment Bill 1990 Remuneration and Allowances (Amendment) Bill 1990 Remuneration and Allowances Bill 1990 Sales Tax (Exemptions and Classifications) Amendment Bill 1990 Sales Tax Laws Amendment Bill 1990 Sales Tax Laws Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1990 Sales Tax Laws Amendment Bill (No. 3) 1990 Sales Tax (Nos 1 to 9) Amendment Bills 1990

S

Social Security and Veterans' Affairs Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 Social Security and Veterans' Affairs Legislation Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1990 Social Security Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 Social Welfare Legislation (Pharmaceutical Benefits) Amendment Bill 1990 States Grants (General Purposes) Bill 1990 States Grants (Schools Assistance) Amendment Bill 1990 States Grants (TAFE Assistance) Amendment Bill 1990 Stevedoring Industry Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 Stevedoring Industry Levy Amendment Bill 1990 Superannuation Benefits (Supervisory Mechanisms) Bill 1990 Superannuation Bill 1990 Superannuation Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 Supply Bill (No. 1) 1990-91 Supply Bill (No. 2) 1990-91 Supply (Parliamentary Departments) Bill 1990-91 Taxation (Interest on Non-resident Trust Distributions) Bill 1990 Taxation Laws Amendment Bill 1990 Taxation Laws Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1990 Taxation Laws Amendment Bill (No. 3) 1990 Taxation Laws Amendment Bill (No. 4) 1990 Taxation Laws Amendment Bill (No. 5) 1990 Taxation Laws Amendment (Foreign Income) Bill 1990 Taxation Laws Amendment (International Agreements) Bill 1990 Taxation Laws Amendment (Rates and Provisional Tax) Bill 1990 Trade Practices (Misuse of Trans-Tasman Market Power) Bill 1990 Training Guarantee (Administration) Bill 1990 **Training Guarantee Bill 1990** Transport and Communications Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 Veterans' Affairs Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 Wool Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 Wool Marketing Amendment Bill 1990 Wool Tax (Nos 1 to 5) Amendment Bills 1990 Wool Tax (Nos 1 to 5) Further Amendment Bills 1990

5. BILL RECEIVED FROM HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES BUT NOT PROCEEDED WITH (1)

Remuneration and Allowances Amendment Bill 1990

6. BILLS PASSED SENATE BUT NOT HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (3)

- PS Australian Bureau of Statistics (Parliamentary Supervision of Proposals) Amendment Bill 1990
- PS End of War List Bill 1990
- PS Income Tax Assessment (Substantiation Requirements) Amendment Bill 1990

7.

BILL NEGATIVED AT SECOND READING (1)

Pipeline Authority (Charges) Bill 1990

8. BILL NEGATIVED AT THIRD READING (1)

Higher Education Funding Amendment Bill 1990

9. BILLS STILL BEFORE SENATE (50)

- PS Acts Interpretation (Ministerial Undertakings) Amendment Bill 1989 [1990] Australia Council Amendment Bill 1990 PS Australian Centennial National Rail Transport Development Bill 1990 PS Australian Heritage Commission (National Estate Protection) Amendment Bill 1989 [1990] PS Australian National Maritime Museum (Elimination of Age Discrimination) Amendment Bill 1990 PS Broadcasting Amendment (Foreign Shareholdings) Bill 1990 PS Broadcasting (Prohibition of Broadcasting of Tobacco Advertising) Amendment Bill 1990 PS Broadcasting (Prohibition of Violent Programs for Children) Bill 1988 [1990] PS Child Care (National Children's Services Program) Amendment Bill 1989 [1990] PS Commonwealth Electoral Amendment Bill 1990 PS Commonwealth Electoral (Printing, Publishing and Distribution of Electoral Matters) Amendment Bill 1990 PS Constitution Alteration (Appropriations for the Ordinary Annual Services of the Government) Bill 1987 [1990] PS Constitution Alteration (Electors' Initiative) Bill 1989 [1990] PS Constitution Alteration (Fixed Term Parliaments) Bill 1987 [1990] PS Constitution Alteration (Parliament) Bill 1987 [1990] PS Customs (Rainforest Timber) Amendment Bill 1990 S Data-matching (Assistance and Tax) Bill 1990 PS Defence Amendment Bill 1988 [1990] PS Defence (Conscientious Objection) Bill 1990 PS Delegated Legislation Review Bill 1988 [1990] Education Services (Export Regulation) Bill 1990 PS Environmental Protection of Coastal Waters (State and Northern Territory Powers) Amendment Bill 1990 PS Federal Court (Grouped Proceedings) Bill 1989 [1990]
- PS Financial Corporations (Prudential Standards) Amendment Bill 1990
- PS Flags Amendment Bill 1990
- PS Foreign Acquisitions and Takeovers Amendment (Registration of Interests) Bill 1990

- PS Geneva Conventions Amendment Bill 1989 [1990] Governments and Government Instrumentalities (Application of Laws) Bill 1990
- PS Income Tax Assessment (Housing Loan Interest) Amendment Bill 1989 [No. 2] [1990]
- PS Income Tax Assessment (Savings Accounts Interest) Amendment Bill 1989 [No. 2] [1990]
- PS Industrial Relations (Right to Strike) Amendment Bill 1989 [1990]
- PS Koongarra Project Area Repeal Bill 1988 [1990]
- PS Legislation (Non-Sexist Language) Bill 1990
- PS Legislative Initiative Bill 1989 [1990]
- PS Motor Vehicles Standards (Emission Quotas) Amendment Bill 1990 National Cattle Disease Eradication Trust Account Bill 1990
- PS National Crime Authority (Duties and Powers of Parliamentary Joint Committee) Amendment Bill 1990
- PS National Crime Authority (Powers of Parliamentary Joint Committee) Amendment Bill 1990
- PS National Health (Pharmaceutical Benefits Determinations) Amendment Bill 1989 [1990]
- PS National Identification System (Reference to the People) Bill 1987 [1990]
- PS Nuclear Non-Proliferation (Exports) Bill 1988 [1990]
- Occupational Health and Safety (Commonwealth Employment) Bill 1990
- PS Ozone Depleting Substances Regulation Bill 1988 (No. 2) [1990]
- PS Peace Trust Fund Bill 1989 [1990]
- PS Petroleum Retail Marketing Sites Amendment (Divorcement of Ownership) Bill 1987 [1990]
 - Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection Bill 1990
 - Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection (Consequential Provisions) Bill 1990
- PS Sales Tax (Exemptions and Classifications) Amendment Bill (No. 3) 1989 [1990]
- S Senate (Quorum) Bill 1989 [1990]
- PS War Crimes (Crimes Against Humanity) Amendment Bill 1990

10. BILLS TO WHICH SECOND READING AMENDMENTS MOVED (28)

(Date amendment moved, and mover, are shown after each Bill -Amendment agreed to indicated by [A])

Appropriation Bill (No. 3) 1989-90: 21/5/90, Senator Watson

Arts, Environment, Tourism and Territories Legislation Amendment Bill 1990: 17/10/90, Senator Michael Baume [A]

Australian Heritage Commission Amendment Bill 1990: 21/12/90, Senator Bourne

Broadcasting Amendment Bill 1990: 11/10/90, Senator Alston

Commonwealth Serum Laboratories (Conversion into Public Company) Bill 1990: 9/10/90, Senator Short

Community Services and Health Legislation Amendment Bill 1990: 17/10/90, Senator Patterson [A]

Customs Tariff Amendment Bill 1990: 12/12/90, Senator Parer

Data-matching Program (Assistance and Tax) Bill 1990: 18/12/90, Senator Powell

Excise Tariff Amendment Bill 1990: 12/12/90, Senator Parer

Higher Education Funding Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1990: 18/12/90, Senator Teague

International Development Association (Further Payment) Bill 1990: 20/12/90, Senator Bourne [A]

Overseas Students (Refunds) Bill 1990: 18/12/90, Senator Teague [A]

Petroleum Excise (Prices) Amendment Bill 1990: 12/12/90, Senator Parer

- Remuneration and Allowances (Amendment) Bill 1990: 1/6/90, Senator Durack [A]
- Social Security and Veterans' Affairs Legislation Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1990: 18/12/90, Senator Powell

Social Security Legislation Amendment Bill 1990: 18/12/90, Senator Powell States Grants (General Purposes) Bill 1990: 12/12/90, Senator Short

States Grants (Schools Assistance) Amendment Bill 1990: 18/12/90, Senator Teague [A]

States Grants (TAFE Assistance) Amendment Bill 1990: 18/12/90, Senator Teague [A]

Superannuation Bill 1990: 22/5/90, Senator Alston [A]

Wool Tax (Nos 1 to 5) Amendment Bills 1990: 1/6/90, Senator Boswell

Wool Tax (Nos 1 to 3) Further Amendment Bills 1990: 15/11/90, Senator Bell

11. BILLS TO WHICH AMENDMENTS MOVED IN COMMITTEE OF WHOLE (51)

(Bills amended indicated by [A])

Administrative Services Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 [A] AUSSAT Amendment Bill 1990 Australian Centennial Roads Development Amendment Bill 1990 [A] Australian Heritage Commission Amendment Bill 1990 [A] Australian Maritime Safety Authority Bill 1990 [A] Australian Meat and Live-stock (Quotas) Bill 1990 [A] Australian National Maritime Museum Bill 1989 [1990] [A] Australian Sports Drug Agency Bill 1990 Bounty (Textile Yarns) Amendment Bill 1990 [A] Broadcasting Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1990 [A] Builders Labourers' Federation Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 Cattle and Beef Levy Collection Bill 1990 [A] Cattle Industry Legislation (Consequential Provisions) Bill 1990 [A] Commonwealth Banks Restructuring Bill 1990 [A] Commonwealth Funds Management Limited Bill 1990

S

	Commonwealth Serum Laboratories (Conversion into Public Company) Bill 1990 [A]
	Community Services and Health Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 [A] Community Services and Health Legislation Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1990
	[A]
S	Data-matching Program (Assistance and Tax) Bill 1990 [A]
	Debits Tax Termination Bill 1990 [A]
	Defence Legislation Amendment Bill 1990
S	Export Market Development Grants Amendment Bill 1990 [A]
	Export Market Development Grants Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1990 [A]
	Higher Education Funding Amendment Bill 1990
	Higher Education Funding Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1990
	Income Tax Assessment Amendment Bill 1990
S	Industrial Relations Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 [A]
	Industrial Relations Legislation Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1990
	Occupational Superannuation (Reasonable Benefit Limits) Amendment Bill 1990 [A]
	Parliamentary Entitlements Bill 1990 [A]
S	Patents Bill 1990 [A]
	Petroleum Excise (Prices) Amendment Bill 1990
	Primary Industries and Energy Legislation Amendment Bill 1990
S	Privacy Amendment Bill 1989 [1990] [A]
	Remuneration and Allowances Bill 1990 [A]
	Sales Tax (Exemptions and Classifications) Amendment Bill 1990
	Sales Tax Laws Amendment Bill 1990 [A]
	Sales Tax Laws Amendment Bill (No. 3) 1990
	Social Security and Veterans' Affairs Legislation Amendment Bill 1990
	Social Security and Veterans' Affairs Legislation Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1990
	Social Security Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 [A]
	States Grants (Schools Assistance) Amendment Bill 1990 [A]
	Superannuation Bill 1990
	Superannuation Legislation Amendment Bill 1990
	Taxation Laws Amendment Bill 1990
	Taxation Laws Amendment Bill (No. 4) 1990 [A]
	Taxation Laws Amendment Bill (No. 5) 1990
	Taxation Laws Amendment (Foreign Income) Bill 1990
	Taxation Laws Amendment (Rates and Provisional Tax) Bill 1990 [A]
	Training Guarantee (Administration) Bill 1990
	Veterans' Affairs Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 [A]

12. BILLS TO WHICH REQUESTS FOR AMENDMENTS MOVED IN COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (30)

(Bills to which Senate requests made indicated by [A])

Appropriation Bill (No. 1) 1990-91 Beef Production Levy Bill 1990 [A] Cattle Export Charge Bill 1990 [A] Cattle Transaction Levy Bill 1990 [A] Customs Tariff Amendment Bill 1990 [A] Excise Tariff Amendment Bill 1990 [A] Live-stock Export Charge Amendment Bill 1990 [A] Live-stock Slaughter Levy Amendment Bill 1990 [A] Medicare Levy Amendment Bill 1990 [A] Sales Tax (Nos 1 to 9) Amendment Bills 1990 Stevedoring Industry Levy Amendment Bill 1990 Wool Tax (Nos 1 to 5) Amendment Bills 1990 Wool Tax (Nos 1 to 5) Further Amendment Bills 1990

13. BILL PASSED BOTH HOUSES WITH AMENDMENT DISAGREED TO BY HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES WHICH SENATE DID NOT INSIST UPON AND AGREED TO SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT (1)

Sales Tax Laws Amendment Bill 1990

S

14. BILLS TO WHICH SENATE REQUESTS FOR AMENDMENTS DISAGREED TO BY HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES WHICH SENATE DID NOT PRESS AND AGREED TO SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENTS (9)

Sales Tax (Nos 1 to 9) Amendment Bills 1990

15. BILLS, OR PARTS OF BILLS, REFERRED TO COMMITTEES (22)

(Bills to which Committee recommended amendments indicated by [A])

Airlines Agreement (Termination) Bill 1990 - Standing Committee on Transport, Communications and Infrastructure (referred 24/8/90; report tabled 13/9/90; again referred 13/9/90; deemed to have reported 18/9/90)

Australian Heritage Commission Amendment Bill 1990 - Standing Committee on Environment, Recreation and the Arts (referred 29/11/90; report tabled 5/12/90)

- Australian National Maritime Museum Bill 1989 [1990] [A] Standing Committee on Environment, Recreation and the Arts (referred 24/8/90; report tabled 13/9/90)
 - Broadcasting Amendment Bill 1990 Standing Committee on Transport, Communications and Infrastructure (referred 15/10/90; taken to have been reported 8/11/90)
 - Broadcasting Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1990 Standing Committee on Transport, Communications and Infrastructure (referred 15/10/90; taken to have been reported 8/11/90)

- Commonwealth Banks Restructuring Bill 1990 Standing Committee on Finance and Public Administration (referred 5/12/90; report tabled 10/12/90)
- Community Services and Health Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 Part 2 of bill - Standing Committee on Community Affairs (referred 18/10/90; report tabled 12/11/90)
- Community Services and Health Legislation Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1990 - Standing Committee on Community Affairs (referred 28/11/90; Part 3 only of the bill referred 5/12/90; report tabled 10/12/90)
- Corporations Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 Standing Committee on Legal and Constitutional Affairs (referred 11/12/90; report tabled 13/12/90)
- Customs (Detention and Search) Bill 1990 Standing Committee on Industry, Science and Technology (referred 19/9/90; deemed to have reported 10/10/90)
- S Data-matching (Assistance and Tax) Bill 1990 Standing Committee on Legal and Constitutional Affairs (referred 15/11/90, report tabled 11/12/90)
- S Data-matching Program (Assistance and Tax) Bill 1990 Standing Committee on Legal and Constitutional Affairs (referred 6/12/90; report tabled 11/12/90)
 - Excise Tariff Amendment Bill 1990 Standing Committee on Legal and Constitutional Affairs (referred 5/12/90; report tabled 10/12/90)
- S Patents Bill 1990 [A] Standing Committee on Industry, Science and Technology (referred 24/8/90; report tabled 13/9/90)
- S Privacy Amendment Bill 1989 [1990] [A] Standing Committee on Legal and Constitutional Affairs (referred 10/10/90; report presented to President 22/10/90; report tabled 6/11/90)
 - Social Security and Veterans' Affairs Legislation Amendment Bill (No. 2) -Clauses 9, 10, 11, 24 and 37 to 42 - Standing Committee on Legal and Constitutional Affairs 11/10/90; report tabled 11/12/90; remainder of bill - Standing Committee on Community Affairs 11/10/90; report tabled 12/11/90
 - Social Security Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 [A] Certain clauses -Standing Committee on Legal and Constitutional Affairs 18/10/90; report tabled 11/12/90; certain clauses - Standing Committee on Community Affairs 26/11/90; report tabled 5/12/90
 - Social Welfare Legislation (Pharmaceutical Benefits) Amendment Bill 1990 -Standing Committee on Community Affairs (referred 11/10/90; report tabled 18/10/90)
 - Taxation (Interest on Non-resident Trust Distributions) Bill 1990 -Standing Committee on Finance and Public Administration (referred 13/12/90; report tabled 17/12/90)
 - Taxation Laws Amendment (Foreign Income) Bill 1990 Standing Committee on Finance and Public Administration (*referred 13/12/90*; *report tabled 17/12/90*)

Taxation Laws Amendment (International Agreements) Bill 1990 -Standing Committee on Finance and Public Administration (referred 13/12/90; report tabled 17/12/90)

Veterans' Affairs Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 - Standing Committee on Community Affairs (referred 28/11/90; report tabled 5/12/90)

16. CONSIDERATION IN COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE OF BILLS REFERRED TO COMMITTEES AND ON WHICH RECOMMENDATIONS FOR AMENDMENTS MADE

- S Australian National Maritime Museum Bill 1989 [1990] Debated for 1 hr 30 mins 17/9/90, 19/9/90
- S Patents Bill 1990 Debated for 35 mins 17/9/90, 20/9/90

 S Privacy Amendment Bill 1989 [1990] - Debated for 1 hr 03 mins 12/11/90
 Social Security Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 - Debated for 1 hr 05 mins 18/12/90, 19/12/90 a.m. - time allotted for consideration of bill having expired

17. BILLS NOT RECOMMENDED BY THE SELECTION OF BILLS COMMITTEE FOR REFERRAL TO COMMITTEES (67)

(Bills subsequently referred by Senate to committees indicated by [R])

Arts, Environment, Tourism and Territories Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 AUSSAT Amendment Bill 1990 Australia Council Amendment Bill 1990 Australian Capital Territory (Planning and Land Management) Amendment Bill 1990 Australian Citizenship Amendment Bill 1990 Australian Maritime Safety Authority Bill 1990 Australian Meat and Live-stock Corporation Amendment Bill 1990 Australian Meat and Live-stock (Quotas) Bill 1990 Beef Production Levy Bill 1990 Bounty Legislation Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1990 Broadcasting (Foreign Ownership) Amendment Bill 1990 Builders Labourers' Federation Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 Cattle and Beef Levy Collection Bill 1990 Cattle Export Charge Bill 1990 Cattle Industry Legislation (Consequential Provisions) Bill 1990 Cattle Transaction Levy Bill 1990 Child Support Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 Commonwealth and State Housing Agreement (Service Personnel) Bill 1990 Commonwealth Funds Management Limited Bill 1990 Commonwealth Serum Laboratories (Conversion into Public Company) Bill 1990

Community Services and Health Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 [R] Corporations Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 [R] Crimes (Traffic in Narcotic Drugs and Psychotropic Substances) Bill 1990 Customs and Excise Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 **Customs Tariff Amendment Bill 1990** Debits Tax Termination Bill 1990 Defence Force (Home Loans Assistance) Bill 1990 Education Services (Export Regulation) Bill 1990 European Bank for Reconstruction and Development Bill 1990 Excise Tariff Amendment Bill 1990 [R] Export Market Development Grants Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1990 Extradition Amendment Bill 1990 First Home Owners Amendment Bill 1990 Higher Education Funding Amendment Bill 1990 Higher Education Funding Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1990 Housing Loans Insurance Corporation (Sale of Assets and Abolition) Bill 1990 **ICSID Implementation Bill 1990** Income Tax Amendment Bill 1990 **Industrial Relations Legislation Amendment Bill 1990** Industrial Relations Legislation Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1990 International Development Association (Further Payment) Bill 1990 Law and Justice Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 Live-stock Export Charge Amendment Bill 1990 Live-stock Slaughter Levy Amendment Bill 1990 Medicare Levy Amendment Bill 1990 Ministers of State Amendment Bill 1990 **Overseas Students Charge Amendment Bill 1990** Overseas Students (Refunds) Bill 1990 Petroleum Excise (Prices) Amendment Bill 1990 Pipeline Authority (Charges) Bill 1990 Primary Industries and Energy Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 Sales Tax (Exemptions and Classifications) Amendment Bill 1990 Sales Tax Laws Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1990 Sales Tax Laws Amendment Bill (No. 3) 1990 Senate (Quorum) Bill 1989 [1990] States Grants (General Purposes) Bill 1990 States Grants (Schools Assistance) Amendment Bill 1990 States Grants (TAFE Assistance) Amendment Bill 1990 Stevedoring Industry Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 Stevedoring Industry Levy Amendment Bill 1990 Taxation (Interest on Non-resident Trust Distributions) Bill 1990 [R] Taxation Laws Amendment Bill (No. 4) 1990 Taxation Laws Amendment Bill (No. 5) 1990 Taxation Laws Amendment (Foreign Income) Bill 1990 [R] Taxation Laws Amendment (International Agreements) Bill 1990 [R] Taxation Laws Amendment (Rates and Provisional Tax) Bill 1990 Transport and Communications Legislation Amendment Bill 1990

18. BILLS RECOMMENDED BY THE SELECTION OF BILLS COMMITTEE FOR REFERRAL TO COMMITTEES BUT SUBSEQUENTLY TAKEN NOT TO HAVE BEEN REFERRED

Administrative Services Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 (referred 24/8/90; taken not to have been referred 9/10/90)

- Australian Centennial Roads Development Amendment Bill 1990 (referred 28/11/90; taken not to have been referred 4/12/90)
- Defence Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 (referred 24/8/90; taken not to have been referred 9/10/90)
- Dried Fruits Levy Amendment Bill 1990 (referred 24/8/90; taken not to have been referred 9/10/90)

Northern Prawn Fishery Voluntary Adjustment Scheme Loan Guarantee Amendment Bill 1990 (referred 15/11/90; taken not to have been referred 5/12/90)

19. BILLS TO ALTER CONSTITUTION, INTRODUCED IN SENATE (4)

- PS Constitution Alteration (Appropriations for the Ordinary Annual Services of the Government) Bill 1987 [1990]
- PS Constitution Alteration (Electors' Initiative) Bill 1989 [1990]
- PS Constitution Alteration (Fixed Term Parliaments) Bill 1987 [1990]
- PS Constitution Alteration (Parliament) Bill 1987 [1990]

NOTICES OF MOTION FOR DISALLOWANCE, DISAPPROVAL, ETC.

Moved (5)

Agreed (2)

- Veterans' Pensions instrument dated 5 November revoking previous guide and guide to the Assessment of Rates of Pensions Notice given 26/11/90 (Senator Newman); and agreed 20/12/90.
- Therapeutic Goods Regulations and Therapeutic Goods (Charges) Regulations (Statutory Rules 1990/88 and 1990/89) Notice given 15/5/90 (Senator Coulter); motion agreed to 16/5/90.

Negatived (3)

- Industry Training Agents' Guidelines No. 1, ITA 1 of 1990 Notice given 18/10/90 (Senator Bell); motion negatived (division) 6/12/90.
- Migration Regulations (Amendment) Statutory Rules 1990/237 Notice given 9/10/90 (Senator Spindler); motion negatived (division) 18/10/90.
- Training Guarantee (Administration) Regulations (Statutory Rules 1990/323) -Notice given 18/10/90 (Senator Bell); motion negatived (division) 6/12/90.

Notice of motion withdrawn (13)

- Control of Naval Waters Regulations (Amendment) (Statutory Rules 1990/206) -Notice given 9/10/90 (Chairman Standing Committee on Regulations and Ordinances); withdrawn 6/11/90.
- Goat Fibre Levy Collection Regulations (Statutory Rules 1989/386) Notice given 28/5/90 (Chairman of Regulations and Ordinances Committee); withdrawn 11/9/90.
- Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Regulations (Amendment) (Statutory Rules 1990/35) Notice given 28/5/90 (Chairman Standing Committee on Regulations and Ordinances); withdrawn 14/9/90.
- Human Rights and Equal Opportunity Commission Regulations (Statutory Rules 1989/407) Notice given 29/5/90 (Senator Harradine); withdrawn 9/10/90.
- Industrial Chemicals (Notification and Assessment) Regulations (Statutory Rules 1990/231) - Notice given 9/10/90 (Chairman of Regulations and Ordinances Committee); withdrawn 12/11/90.
- Industry Training Guidelines No. 1, ITA 1 of 1990 Notice given 4/12/90 (Chairman of Regulations and Ordinances Committee); withdrawn 11/12/90.

- Juries (Amendment) Ordinance 1989 (Australian Capital Territory Ordinance 61/1989) Notice given 28/5/90 (Chairman of Standing Committee on Regulations and Ordinances); withdrawn 11/9/90.
- Livestock Export (Merino) Orders (Amendment) (as contained in Livestock Export Orders No. 2 1990) - Notice given 9/10/90 (Chairman of Regulations and Ordinances Committee); withdrawn 12/11/90.
- Overseas Defence Determination 1990/36 Notice given 28/5/90; (Chairman of Standing Committee on Regulations and Ordinances); withdrawn 11/9/90.
- States Grants (Technical and Further Education Assistance) Act, Determination Tafe 7/90 - Notice given 9/10/90 (Chairman of Regulations and Ordinances Committee); withdrawn 12/11/90.
- States Grants (Technical and Further Education Assistance) Act, Determination Tafe 8/90 - Notice given 9/10/90 (Chairman of Regulations and Ordinances Committee); withdrawn 12/11/90.
- Therapeutic Goods Regulations (Statutory Rules 1990/88) Notice given 14/5/90 (Chairman of Regulations and Ordinances Committee); withdrawn 21/5/90
- Wool Marketing Regulations (Amendment) Statutory Rules 1990/203 Notice given 9/10/90 (Chairman of Regulations and Ordinances Committee); withdrawn 6/11/90.

Still before Senate (1)

Privacy Act 1988, (Determination of Application No. 2), - Notice given 20/12/90 (Chairman of Regulations and Ordinances Committee).

NOTICE OF MOTION FOR APPROVAL

Approved (1)

Therapeutic Goods Regulations (Statutory Rules 1990/394) - Notice given 20/12/90 (Minister for Justice and Consumer Affairs, Senator Tate) - agreed to 20/12/90 (division).

Notice of motion withdrawn (1)

Therapeutic Goods Regulations (Statutory Rules 1990/88) - Notice given 9/5/90 (Minister for Justice and Consumer Affairs, Senator Tate); withdrawn by letter 16/5/90.

STATEMENTS BY PRESIDENT (39)

	Date
AGPS industrial dispute**	13/9/90 17/9/90 18/9/90
Bills - consideration	15/11/90
Bogong moths*	16/10/90
Broadcasting of parliamentary proceedings*	17/5/90
Commonwealth car drivers - facilities*	30/5/90
Distinguished visitors -	
Anzac Parliamentary Group , Westminster, Joint Secretaries of, Mr Neil Hamilton, MP and Mr Robin Corbett, MP	11/10/90
Birrell, the Hon Mark, the Leader of the Opposition in the Victorian Legislative Council	5/12/90
Chipp, Mr Don, former Senator and Leader of Australian Democrats	21/8/90
France, National Assembly of, delegation led by Monsieur Pierre Bourguignon**	13/9/90
Guilfoyle, Dame Margaret, former Senator	14/9/90
Hatton, Hon. Steve, Minister for Industry and Development in the Northern Territory	18/12/90
Indonesia, Republic of, delegation led by Mr Soekardi (Deputy Speaker of the Parliament)	5/12/90
Marshall Islands, Republic of, Delegation led by Senator the Hon. Kessai Note (Speaker of the Congress)	7/11/90
Polish Sem, delegation led by Mrs Teresa Dobielinska-Eliszewska	23/8/90

Prlja, Dr Alexander, Minister for Foreign Affairs in Serbia	20/9/90
Spain, delegation led by the President of the Senate, His Excellency Senator Juan Jose Laborda	15/11/90
Stan Collard, former Senator and Leader of the National Party in the Senate	14/11/90
United Kingdom, delegation from parliament of, led by the Rt. Hon. Alf Morris, QSO, MP	16/10/90
Vanuatu, delegation from the parliament of, led by the Hon.O.M.Tahi (Speaker)	11/10/90
Western Samoa, delegation from the parliament of, led by the Speaker	13/11/90
Zambia, National Assembly of, Republic of, Mr F.M. Mulikita (Speaker)	23/8/90
Government documents	20/9/90
Hansard audio tapes - access*	4/12/90
Hansard and Bills - printing	10/10/90
Parliament House - electricity consumption	4/12/90
Parliament House - industrial dispute**	31/5/90
Press gallery - behaviour of members	13/11/90
Prime Minister's speech	10/5/90
Principal Parliamentary Reporter - retirement	31/5/90
Privileges - Standing Committee - proposed references	23/8/90 **17/10/90 8/11/90
Production of in-house Hansards**	13/9/90
Release of committee documents**	27/11/90
Senator Peter Baume - taking of chair	20/12/90

Date

Valedictory statements*	31/5/90
Vision tapes - access	14/11/90

Date

- * A motion to take note of the statement was moved, or statements were also made by other Senators.
- ** Statement by Deputy-President or Acting Deputy-President.

MINISTERIAL STATEMENTS (7)

	Date
Aid program 1990 (Senator Evans)	21/12/90
Cambodian peace initiative (Senator Evans)	6/12/90
Migration legislation review (Senator Bolkus)	9/5/90
National Committee on Violence	20/12/90
Persian Gulf crisis (Senator Button)	4/12/90
Prime Minister's overseas visits (Senator Richardson)	10/10/90
Transport and telecommunications reform (Senator Evans)	8/11/90

MATTERS OF PUBLIC IMPORTANCE (14)

Australian economy - The Treasurer's inept engineering of the Australian economy that has resulted in business and personal bankruptcies soaring to 16,030, an increase over the last financial year of 17.6%.	11/12/90
Economy - The incapacity of the Government to address Australia's real economic and social problems compounded by a lack of leadership and a debilitating succession of squabbles. (Senator Hill)	20/12/90
Financial mismanagement - The actions of the Hawke/Keating government and State Labor Governments which have caused massive losses of taxpayers money through gross financial mismanagement. (Senator Short)	24/8/90
Industry policy - The failure of the Minister for Industry, Technology and Commerce to responsibly oversee the administration of his portfolio and the abject failure of his industry policy to achieve economic benefits for Australia. (Senator Bishop)	16/10/90
Living standards - The failure of the Hawke/Keating Government to secure real increases in Australian family living standards over their entire period in office as a direct consequence of their failed policies. (Senator Puplick)	30/5/90
Mafia - The need for the Government to reconsider its rejection of the call by the New South Wales Government and Opposition for a Royal Commission to investigate the activities of the Mafia with terms of reference focusing upon:	
 the involvement of the Australian Federal Police and the New South Wales police with the Mafia in the illegal growing of marijuana crops in the Southern Tablelands of New South Wales and in the Brindabella Ranges in the Australian Capital Territory; corruption involving the cultivation and distribution of 	
i contraption intolving the contraction and intolving the	

marijuana in the Murrumbidgee Irrigation Area and in particular, the Griffith area; and . the relationship of all the above with the death of Assistant

the relationship of all the above with the death of Assistant Federal Police Commissioner Winchester, and related allegations of police corruption and any commonality of personal interests involved therin. (Senator Hill)

24/5/90

Heidelberg Repatriation General Hospital - The requirement for the Prime Minister to honour the promise he made to the veteran community at the Heidelberg Repatriation General Hospital on 24 April 1989, namely that - ' no Repatriation General Hospital will be transferred to a State until a satisfactory agreement has been reached on matters such as priority of access, and quality of health care for veterans and widows, and unless the interests of hospital staff have been adequately safeguarded, and no formal decision will be taken if the RSL has reasonable cause for dissatisfaction with the proposed arrangements.' (Senator Newman)	15/11/90
Recession - The failure of the Government to acknowledge that Australia is in recession and to take the actions necessary to address this situation and the hardship it is causing all Australians. (Senator Short)	29/11/90
Rural Australia - economic policy - The devastating impact of the Government's economic policy on rural Australia. (Senator Archer)	10/10/90
Social Security - The continuing failure of the Minister for Social Security to address the multitude of administrative problems currently besetting his Department. (Senator Alston)	11/10/90
Taxation - The need for the Government to implement measures which will respect the integrity of Australians as taxpayers and protect both taxpayers' rights and the revenue. (Senator Watson)	16/5/90
Telecommunications - The Government's continuing refusal to put the national interest in a fully competitive telecommunications industry ahead of its factional agendas. (Senator Alston)	22/8/90
Youth unemployment -	
. The bleak job prospects facing thousands of Australian school leavers completing their secondary education this week resulting from the Hawke/Keating Government's failed policy of reliance on excessively high interest rates which have had a disastrous impact on youth unemployment, pushing it up since February by more than one-third so that one in every five workers under 20 years old is now out of a job - the worst September figure for three years. (Senator Michael Baume)	18/10/90
. The disastrous impact on young Australians of the Hawke- Keating Government's deliberately 'engineered' recession which has already resulted in youth unemployment 'rocketing up' with worse to come. (Senator Michael Baume)	6/12/90
	 the Prime Minister to honour the promise he made to the veteran community at the Heidelberg Repatriation General Hospital on 24 April 1989, namely that - ' no Repatriation General Hospital will be transferred to a State until a satisfactory agreement has been reached on matters such as priority of access, and quality of health care for veterans and widows, and unless the interests of hospital staff have been adequately safeguarded, and no formal decision will be taken if the RSL has reasonable cause for dissatisfaction with the proposed arrangements.' (Senator Newman) Recession - The failure of the Government to acknowledge that Australia is in recession and to take the actions necessary to address this situation and the hardship it is causing all Australians. (Senator Short) Rural Australia - economic policy - The devastating impact of the Government's economic policy on rural Australia. (Senator Archer) Social Security - The continuing failure of the Minister for Social Security to address the multitude of administrative problems currently besetting his Department. (Senator Alston) Taxation - The need for the Government to implement measures which will respect the integrity of Australians as taxpayers and protect both taxpayers' rights and the revenue. (Senator Watson) Telecommunications - The Government's continuing refusal to put the national interest in a fully competitive telecommunications industry ahead of its factional agendas. (Senator Alston) Youth unemployment - The bleak job prospects facing thousands of Australian school leavers completing their secondary education this week resulting from the Hawke/Keating Government's failed policy of reliance on excessively high interest rates which have had a disastrous impact on youth unemployment, pushing it up since February by more than one-third so that one in every five workers under 20 years old is now out of a job - the worst September figure for three years. (Senator Michael Ba

- Economic policies The need for the Government to clarify its economic policies which have been thrown into confusion by the public quarrel between the Treasurer and the Minister for Industry, Technology and Commerce. Moved (Senator Short) and negatived (division) 17/5/90.
- Foreign ownership The need for the Government to establish a register of foreign ownership of Australian land, property, businesses and resources. Moved (Senator Jenkins) and negatived (division) 23/5/90.
- Industrial relations The need for the Parliament to enable employers and employees to make voluntary agreements to determine the conditions of employment in their own work place without the intervention of the Industrial Relations Commission. Moved (Senator Durack) and negatived (division) 18/12/90.
- Micro economic reform In view of the fundamental importance for the national interest of major micro-economic reform, and noting that improved efficiency and greater competition are key elements of such reform, the need for the Senate to endorse the selling of shares in the Commonwealth Bank, Qantas and Australian Airlines. Moved (Senator Short) and negatived (division) 19/9/90.
- Small businesses This government's failure to provide small business with the necessary economic climate in which to survive, as evidenced by the record number of business failures and bankruptcies. Moved (Senator Boswell) and agreed to 22/5/90.

Sustainable development

Having regard to:

- (a) the Resource Assessment Commission inquiry into forests;
- (b) a discussion paper circulated by the Government on sustainable development; and
- (c) the Government's decision to allow extensive and destructive logging in the South East forests of New South Wales,

the preemptory nature of the decision to destroy the ecological integrity of these South East forests and the hollowness of the claim that the Hawke Government has any commitment to ecologically sustainable development. Moved (Senator Coulter) and negatived (division) 15/10/90.

MOTIONS (32)

Only principal motions are listed. Excluded are procedural motions, motions relating to the consideration of bills, and routine motions relating to: the adjournment of the Senate, next meeting of the Senate, leave of absence to Senators, variations in sitting times, order and re-arrangement of Business before the Senate, discussion of matters of public interest, suspension of standing and sessional orders, and motions to take note of papers listed in the index to the Journals of the Senate. Motions to take note of ministerial statements are indicated under'Ministerial Statements'in this document. Disallowance motions are listed under 'Notice of Motion for Disallowance'.

- Burma human rights: Notice given 26/11/90 (Senator Harradine) and agreed to as amended 10/12/90.
- Flood victims Australian Defence Force assistance: Notice given 9/5/90 (Senator Newman) and agreed to 10/5/90.
- Floods in New South Wales and Queensland: Notice given 9/5/90 (Senator MacGibbon). Debated 10/5/90
- Governor of New South Wales retirement: Moved, by leave, (Senator Michael Baume) and agreed to 24/5/90.
- Hansard sound recordings of committee hearing of Joint Committee on the National Crime Authority: Notice given 5/12/90 (Senator Crichton-Browne) and agreed to 6/12/90.
- Health legislation and health insurance Select Committee reconstitution: Notice given 9/5/90 (Senator Hill) and agreed to 10/5/90.

Hungarian Government: Moved, by leave (Senator Foreman) and agreed to 31/5/90.

- Irish Republican Army terrorism: Notice given 29/5/90 (Senator Hill) and agreed to 30/5/90; motion seconded, by leave (Senator McKiernan).
- Israel conflict with Arab States: Notice given 10/10/90 (Senator Hill) and agreed to 11/10/90.
- Myanmar: Notice given 22/5/90 (Senator Hill) and agreed to (with amendment) 24/5/90.
- Olympic games proposal: Notice given 13/9.90 (Senator Michael Baume) and agreed to 14/9/90.

Orders for return of documents:

- Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Commission Act 1990 Notice given 7/11/90 (Senator Tambling) and agreed to as amended 8/11/90.
- Taxation Notice given 22/8/90 (Senator Watson), and agreed to 28/11/90.

Persian Gulf commitment: Moved, by leave (Senator Button) and agreed to 21/8/90.

Private Hospitals and Nursing Homes - Select Committee - Authority to publish evidence: Moved, by leave (Senator Jones) and agreed to (11/5/90).

Privileges - Standing Committee:

- . Authority to release documents (18th and 21st Reports)
- . Adoption of recommendations (20th Report)
- . Endorsing findings (21st Report)

Notices given 9/5/90 (Senator Giles) and agreed to 16/5/90

Queensland air accident: Notice given 14/5/90 (Senator Parer) and agreed to 15/5/90.

- **Renewable energy research:** Notice given 13/11/90 (Senator Coulter) and agreed to 15/11/90.
- Republic of Ireland President: Notice given 13/11/90 (Senator McKiernan) and agreed to 14/11/90.

Soil conservation: Notice given 7/11/90 (Senator Crane). Debated 8/11/90.

- Solo flight from England to Western Australia: Notice given 15/5/90 (Senator Panizza) and agreed to 16/5/90.
- South Australian rural economy: Notice given 17/9/90 (Senator Hill). Debated and amendment moved (Senator Bell) 11/10/90.
- Soviet Jews emigration: Notice given 9/5/90 (Senator Peter Baume) and agreed to 10/5/90.

Soviet wool payments: Notice given 9/5/90 (Senator Panizza) and agreed to 10/5/90.

Spirit of ANZAC: Moved, by leave, (Senator Button) and agreed to 9/5/90.

Television broadcasting - Senate proceedings:

- . Notice given 30/5/90 (Senator Vanstone) and agreed to (with amendment) 31/5/90.
- . Modification of resolution Notice given 16/10/90 (Senator Vanstone) and agreed to 18/10/90.

Tibet - human rights: Notice given 5/12/90 and agreed to 6/12/90 (Senator Bourne).

Wheat Industry: Notice given 19/9/90 (Senator Panizza) and agreed to 20/9/90.

World War II Internees: Notice given 5/12/90 (Senator Panizza) and agreed to 6/12/90.

CENSURE MOTION (1)

Minister for Justice and Consumer Affairs - That the Senate censure the Minister for Justice and Consumer Affairs (Senator Tate) for failing to meet the required standards in the conduct of his office as a senior law officer of the Crown. Moved (Senator Hill) and agreed to (division) 10/5/90.

CONDOLENCE MOTIONS (4)

- Cavanagh, the Hon. James Luke (former Senator). Moved (Senator Button) and agreed to (21/8/90).
- Field, Albert Patrick (former Senator). Moved (Senator Button) and agreed to (21/8/90). Katter, the Hon. Robert Cummin (former Member). Moved (Senator Button) and agreed to 8/5/90.
- Katter, the Hon. Robert Cummin (former Member). Moved (Senator Button) and agreed to 8/5/90.
- Wright, the Hon. Sir Reginald Charles (former Senator). Moved (Senator Button) and agreed to 8/5/90.

Deaths -

The President announced the deaths of the following former members -

Bandidt, Mr Norman Henry Charles (8/5/90).

McTiernan, the Rt Hon. Sir Edward Aloysius (8/5/90).

The President announced the death of the former Governor of New South Wales, Rear Admiral Sir David James Martin, KCMG, AO: (21/8/90).

ORDERS FOR THE RETURN OF DOCUMENTS (5)

Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Commission - Documents - Tabled 13/11/90 pursuant to Order of the Senate, agreed to 7/11/90

Electronic voting - Tabled 8/5/90 pursuant to Order of the Senate, agreed to 22/12/89

Unproclaimed legislation, details of -

- . Tabled 30/5/90 pursuant to Order of the Senate, agreed to 29/11/88
- . Tabled 15/11/90 pursuant to Order of the Senate, agreed to 29/11/88

Taxation Legislation, answer to question - Tabled 29/11/90 pursuant to Order of the Senate, agreed to 28/11/90

GOVERNMENT RESPONSES TO COMMITTEE REPORTS (21)

Animal Welfare - Select Committee -

- . Report on sheep husbandry (10/5/90)
- . Report on animal experimentation (9/10/90)

Certain Aspects of the Airlines Pilots' Dispute - Select Committee - Report (22/8/90)

- **Community Affairs** Standing Committee Report on accommodation for people with disabilities (17/10/90)
- Electoral Matters Joint Standing Committee Report on the inquiry into the ACT election and electoral system (17/9/90)
- Employment, Education and Training Standing Committee Report on priorities for reform in higher education (15/11/90)

Environment, Recreation and the Arts - Standing Committee -

- Report on environmental impact of development assistance (16/5/90)
- . Report on the potential of the Kakadu National Park region (14/9/90)
- . Reports on Drugs in Sport (7/11/90)
- Finance and Public Administration Standing Committee -Report on the development of the Senior Executive Service: Performance based pay (17/10/90)
- Foreign Affairs, Defence and Trade Joint Committee Report on Third World Debt - An Australian View (6/12/90)
- Foreign Affairs, Defence and Trade Standing Committee Report on Australia-India Relations: Trade and Security (21/12/90)
- Migration Regulations Joint Standing Committee Report No. 1 Illegal Entrants in Australia (16/10/90)

National Crime Authority - Joint Statutory Committee -

- . Report on drugs, crime and society (17/9/90)
- . 3rd Report (17/9/90)
- Parliamentary Committee Reports Report on Government responses outstanding (15/11/90)
- Public Accounts Joint Statutory Committee 296th Report Reform of the Australian Audit Office - Supplementary response (6/12/90)

Tenure of Appointees to Commonwealth Tribunals - Joint Select Committee - Report (18/10/90)

Transport, Communications and Infrastructure - Standing Committee -

- . Report on the organisation and operation of the Federal Airports Corporation and the Civil Aviation Authority (22/8/90)
- . Report on the adequacy of the international terminal and aircraft handling facilities at Sydney airport (22/8/90)

Video Material - Joint Select Committee - Report (4/12/90)

DOCUMENTS

A complete list of the documents tabled in the Senate is contained in the Index to the Papers presented to the Parliament (available from the Senate Table Office). Motions to take note of documents are listed in the Index to the Journals of the Senate.

	Announcements Period To Date		Period	To Date	Announced	
BORIGINAL						
That there be a just inquiry into Aboriginal deaths in custody.	2	4	26	126	27-Oct-1989	
BORTION						
That the Senate urge the Government to cease the funding of abortions.	8	74	3959	37323	15-Aug-1989	
That the Senate support the Abortion Funding Abolition Bill 1989.	2	9	1357	7035	23-Nov-1989	
That the Senate oppose any attempt to restrict access to abortion or abortion-related items on the Medicare schedule.	11	42	1892	8395	15-Aug-1989	
IDS						
That the Senate urge the Government to cease the broadcasting of certain commercials relating to AIDS.	5	5	2671	2671	24-Aug-1990	
IR LANDING FEE						
That the Senate urge the Government to abolish plans for the introduction of an air landing fee for regional and commuter airlines in New South Wales.	29	29	4886	4886	21-Aug-1990	
NIMAL WELFARE						
That the Senate introduce a bill to provide for a total ban on the export of live animals.	1	1	67	67	11-Sep-1990	
PARTHEID						
That the Senate urge the Government to formally request the South African Government to release all political						
prisoners.	1	1	60	60	11-May-1990	

	Announcements		Signatures		Date Firs	
	Period	To Date	Period	To Date	Announced	
AUSTRALIA DAY						
That 26 January be nominated as the national public holiday for the celebration of Australia Day.	1	1	85	85	9-May-1990	
AUSTRALIAN BROADCASTING CORPORATION	N					
That the Senate introduce legislation to protect and increase funding for the broadcasting of educational material by the Australian Broadcasting Corporation and other production companies.	2	2	71	71	16-0ct-1990	
AUSTRALIAN FLAG						
That the existing Australian National Flag be not changed.	3	26	364	7565	29-May-1984	
BELMONT MEDICARE OFFICE						
That the Senate urge the Government to retain the Medicare office in Belmont, Western Australia.	1	1	1458	1458	10-Dec-1990	
BOUGAINVILLE						
That the Senate urge the Government to take measures to promote peace between Papua New Guinea and Bougainville and assist Bougainvilleans during the blockade.	4	4	432	432	21-Aug-1990	
BROADCASTING						
That the Senate urge the Government to rescind the requirement of television stations in Tasmania to convert from VHF to UHF transmission.	1	12	39	1604	8-Jun-1989	
That the Senate support the Broadcasting (Prohibition of Violent Programs for Children) Bill 1988.	3	98	76	4450	28-Feb-1989	

	Announcements		AnnouncementsSignatures		
	Period		Period		Announced
USHMEAD RIFLE RANGE					
That the Senate urge the Government to retain the Bushmead Rifle Range in Western Australia.	4	4	289	289	4-Dec-1990
HINA'S POPULATION PROGRAM					
That the Senate urge the Government not to support China's population control program.	1	1	39	39	15-Oct-1990
HRISTIAN COMMONWEALTH					
That the Senate reaffirm that Australia is a Christian Commonwealth.	5	5	327	327	27-Nov-1990
COMMONWEALTH BANKS RESTRUCTURING B	ILL				
That the Senate take advice on the constitutionality of the Commonwealth Banks Restructuring Bill 1990 and reject the bill.	1	1	1	1	10-Dec-1990
COMPANY TAX COLLECTION SYSTEM					
That the Senate urge the Government to abandon its decision to change the company tax collection system.	2	3	215	1726	26-Oct-1989
CONSUMPTION TAX					
That the Senate reject any proposal to introduce a consumption tax.	1	14	202	202	13-Nov-1990
URRENCY					
That the Senate urge the Reserve Bank to adopt a design for the new five dollar note which will promote and					
identify the unique character of Australia.	9	9	949	949	31-May-1990

***************************************			21-Dec-1990 inclusi		Lve	
	Annound Period		Signa Period	atures To Date		
AUSTRALIA DAY	000000					
That 26 January be nominated as the						
national public holiday for the						
celebration of Australia Day.	1	1	85	85	9-May-199	
AUSTRALIAN BROADCASTING CORPORATION	N					
That the Senate introduce legislation						
to protect and increase funding for the						
broadcasting of educational material by						
the Australian Broadcasting Corporation						
and other production companies.	2	2	71	71	16-Oct-199	
AUSTRALIAN FLAG						
That the existing Australian National						
Flag be not changed.	3	26	364	7565	29-May-198	
A TRA TRANSPORTATION						
BELMONT MEDICARE OFFICE						
That the Senate urge the Government to						
retain the Medicare office in Belmont,					1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1	
Western Australia.	1	1	1458	1458	10-Dec-199	
BOUGAINVILLE						
That the Senate urge the Government to						
take measures to promote peace between						
Papua New Guinea and Bougainville and						
assist Bougainvilleans during the	1.1					
blockade.	4	4	432	432	21-Aug-199	
BROADCASTING						
That the Senate urge the Government to						
rescind the requirement of television						
stations in Tasmania to convert from	1.1.2		- C+ 1			
VHF to UHF transmission.	1	12	39	1604	8-Jun-198	
That the Senate support the						
Broadcasting (Prohibition of Violent			76	4450	28-Feb-198	
Programs for Children) Bill 1988.	3	98				

	Announcements		Signa	atures	Date First	
	Period			To Date	Announced	
USHMEAD RIFLE RANGE						
That the Senate urge the Government to						
retain the Bushmead Rifle Range in						
Western Australia.	4	4	289	289	4-Dec-1990	
HINA'S POPULATION PROGRAM						
That the Senate urge the Government not						
to support China's population control				1.0	and the second second	
program.	1	1	39	39	15-Oct-1990	
CHRISTIAN COMMONWEALTH						
That the Senate reaffirm that Australia	n bab	1.1	1.00	1.11		
is a Christian Commonwealth.	5	5	327	327	27-Nov-1990	
COMMONWEALTH BANKS RESTRUCTURING B	SILL					
That the Senate take advice on the						
constitutionality of the Commonwealth						
Banks Restructuring Bill 1990 and reject the bill.	1	1	1	1	10-Dec-1990	
reject the birt.	-	-	-	-		
COMPANY TAX COLLECTION SYSTEM						
That the Senate urge the Government to						
abandon its decision to change the company tax collection system.	2	з	215	1726	26-Oct-1989	
CONSUMPTION TAX						
That the Senate reject any proposal to						
introduce a consumption tax.	1	14	202	202	13-Nov-1990	
CURRENCY						
That the Senate urge the Reserve Bank						
to adopt a design for the new five						
dollar note which will promote and						
identify the unique character of	9	9	949	949	31-May-1990	
Australia.	9	9	949	949	51-May-1990	

4 2 1			17523 57	Announced
	2	57	57	13-Sep-1990
	2	57	57	13-Sep-1990
	2	57	57	13-Sep-1990
1	29	331	4128	23-Aug-1988
1	29	331	4128	23-Aug-1988
1	29	331	4128	23-Aug-1988
2	2	180	180	16-May-1990
		100		
7	7	2720	2720	9-May-1990
			22.	9-May-1990
		7 7	7 7 2720	7 7 2720 2720

	AnnouncementsSignatures Date Period To Date Period To Date Ann				
	Period	and the second		To Date	Announced
MANDURAH - MEDICARE OFFICE					
That the Senate urge the Government to situate a Medicare office in Mandurah, Western Australia.	1	1	3187	3187	6-Nov-1990
MEDICAL CENTRES					
That the Senate urge the Government to allow qualifying medical centres to continue to attract Medicare benefits for x-rays performed at those centres.	10	10	3742	3742	10-Dec-1990
MEDICARE SCHEDULE					
That the Senate urge the Government to alter its decision to cut back the Medicare schedule fee for 24 hour medical clinics,	1	1	962	962	22-Aug-1990
MIDDLE EAST					
That the Senate urge the Government to withdraw Australian war ships from the Middle East.	2	2	30	30	18-Sep-1990
That the Senate urge the Government to immediately withdraw all Australian military personnel from the Middle East and pursue a foreign policy to secure justice and human rights in that region.	10	10	2098	2098	18-Dec-1990
MILITARY					
That the lease on the United States military communications base at Nurrungar be terminated and that the Kukutha people be granted that land in 1990.	1	1	248	248	9-May-199(
That the Senate urge the Government to stop the Australian Defence Forces from causing further disturbances to					
residents in the Pokolbin region, NSW.	1	1	64	64	22-May-1990

	Announcements		Signa	tures	
	Period		Period		Announced
NATIONAL ACOUSTIC LABORATORY					
That the National Acoustic Laboratory at Southport be not closed.	1	1	125	125	21-Aug-1990
NUCLEAR					
That the Senate urge the Government to prohibit the entry of nuclear warships into Australian ports.	3	14	1444	8095	22-Aug-1986
That the Senate urge the Government to stop the mining and export of uranium.	30	31	8735	10713	24-Nov-1989
NURSING HOMES					
That the Charter and Agreement between proprietors and residents of nursing homes, made under the National Health Act, be amended.	3	3	354	354	15-Nov-1990
PATENTS BILL 1989					
That the Senate legislate to prohibit the patenting of animals and ensure that existing and future applications for animal patents are rejected.	17	21	9452	10191	13-Dec-1989
PEACE TRUST FUND BILL 1989					
That the Senate support the Peace Trust Fund Bill 1989.	5	6	197	350	26-Sep-1989
PENSIONS					
That the Senate introduce legislation to increase pensions, retain the invalid pension and restore medications which were removed from the free list.	2	2	205	205	19-Sep-1990

	Announcements Period To Date		Signat		
PENSIONS					
That the Senate reject the proposal that continued receipt of the aged pension be dependent on the production					
of a tax file number.	2	2	68	68	18-Oct-1990
That the Senate do all in its power to correct injustices concerning pensioners.	1	1	9	9	18-Oct-1990
pensioners.	-	-	,	,	10-000-1350
PHARMACEUTICAL					
That the Senate urge the Government to reject the findings of the Pharmaceutical Benefits Remuneration Tribunal and maintain the level of funding to the Pharmaceutical Benefits Scheme existing prior to the findings.	2	12	113	2373	16-Oct-1989
PHARMACEUTICAL BENEFITS					
That the Senate urge the Government to make the hormone erythropoietin available to chronic renal failure patients suffering from anaemia.	2	2	497	497	26-Nov-1990
PORNOGRAPHIC MATERIAL					
That the Senate urge the Government to ban the importation of X-rated material and exclude excessively violent material from the R classification.	9	28	7910	25104	6-0ct-1989
That the Senate act to protect society from moral pollution and its harmful					
effects.	11	115	2169	17076	2-Oct-1984
PRIVACY AMENDMENT BILL 1989					
That the Senate refer the credit reporting provisions of the Privacy Amendment Bill 1989 to a Senate					
Amendment Bill 1989 to a Senate committee.	1	7	83	3866	29-Nov-198

	Announ	cements	Signa	atures	Date First
	Period	To Date	Period	To Date	Announced
neephonnuu					
REFERENDUM					
That the Senate do all in its power to establish the principle of allowing large groups of electors to submit referendum proposals.	1	1	11	11	18-Oct-1990
ROAD FUNDING					
That the Senate urge the Government to ensure that funds are made available to upgrade the Port Hedland/Marble Bar					
road.	6	6	1162	1162	14-Sep-1990
ROADS					
That the Senate urge the Government to reject the findings of the Inter-State					
Commission relating to road funding.	1	1	7	7	24-Aug-1990
That the Senate urge the Government to increase local road funding.	2	4	63	82	16-Jun-1989
ROMANIA					
That the Senate urge the Government to establish whether Romania has satisfied its obligations under certain international treaties, withdraw from those treaties if violated by Romania and report its findings to the United Nations.	2	10	228	306	30-Sep-1989
SCHOOLS					
That certain provisions of the <u>States</u> <u>Grants (Schools Assistance) Act 1988</u> , relating to non-government schools, be				100.4	
repealed.	45	73	1102	2119	13-Dec-1989

Petitions for Period : 8-May-1990 to 21-Dec-1990 inclusive

	Announcements		Signatures		Date First	
	Period	To Date	Period	To Date	Announced	
SOLAR ENERGY						
That a study be undertaken into the						
environmental benefit of granting						
interest free loans for the purchase of			- C.			
solar energy hot water systems.	1	1	1	1	22-May-1990	
SOUTH AFRICA						
That the Senate urge the Government to						
appeal to the South African Government						
to cease the practice of apartheid and						
to release all political prisoners.	6	6	316	316	11-Sep-1990	
SYDNEY AIRPORT						
That the Senate urge the Government to						
make a decision to construct a third				1.11	2.9.5. In 1665	
runway at Sydney Airport.	2	2	241	241	19-Dec-1990	
TAX - RECYCLED PRODUCTS						
That the Senate amend tax legislation						
to encourage the conservation of						
resources, remove sales tax on recycled						
products and impose a penalty tax on throw-away products.	1	3	22	1934	22-Dec-1989	
TAX FILE NUMBERS						
That the Senate reject any legislation						
which would establish the compulsory						
use of tax file numbers.	1	1	64	64	13-Dec-1990	
TAXATION						
That the Senate refer to the						
Auditor-General the subject matter of a						
petition presented to the Senate on 31						
March 1987 relating to the				1.0		
administration of taxation legislation.	1	1	1	1	13-Nov-1990	

	Announ	cements	Signat	Date First	
	Period		Period	To Date	Announced
TELECOM					
That the Senate urge the Government to reverse the decision by Telecom Australia to close the Gawler Manual					
Assistance Centre.	1	1	2794	2794	21-Aug-1990
That the Senate urge the Government to direct Telecom to revert to a single, consolidated country telephone					and sha
directory for Western Australia.	6	6	5818	5818	21-Aug-1990
TELECON 0055					
That the Senate urge the Government to call on Telecom to regulate the conditions under which 0055 telephone networks are made available.	4	4	191	191	28-Nov-1990
TELECOMMUNICATIONS					
That the Senate introduce legislation to protect consumers from increasing telephone charges and decreasing service and to ensure that a viable Government telecommunications carrier					
is maintained.	3	3	422	422	26-Nov-1990
TOBACCO					
That the Senate legislate to ban tobacco advertising.	1	1	45	45	9-May-1990
TRANSPORT					
That the Senate urge the Government to					
initiate an inquiry into the Very Fast Train proposal.	2	2	262	262	1-Jun-1990

TREATIES That the Senate urge the Government to allow public consultation and parliamentary debate to take place before United Nations treaties are signed. WNITED NATIONS - RIGHTS OF THE CH		1			
allow public consultation and parliamentary debate to take place before United Nations treaties are signed.		ī			
			12	12	18-Oct-1990
	ILD				
That the Senate urge the Government not to ratify the United Nations Convention on the Rights of the Child without considering concerns against certain articles relating to parental authority.		1	30	30	17-Dec-1990
That the Senate urge the Government not to ratify the United Nations Convention on the Rights of the Child.		11	2378	2378	15-Oct-1990
UNITED NATIONS CONVENTION					
That the Senate urge the Government to delay ratification of the United Nations Convention on the Rights of the Child to allow public debate and a referendum on the matter.		3	558	558	21-Aug-1990
URANIUM					
That the Senate urge the Government to cease the export of uranium to France, place foreign bases under United Nations control and prevent the export of arms to countries engaged in conflict.		2	507	958	16-Aug-1989
WAR VETERANS					
That the Senate urge the Government to approve an End of War List for Australian Defence Force personnel who served in Vietnam and that Second Lieutenant John Fraser be considered for a posthumous award.		30	5	7290	14-Jun-1989

0.00

	Announcements		Signa		
					Announce
WEALTH INQUIRY					
That the Senate urge the Government to establish an inquiry into the distribution of wealth in Australia.	3	3	322	322	27-Nov-199
WORLD HERITAGE LISTING					
That the Senate oppose the World Heritage listing of the Shark Bay region in Western Australia.	1	3	130	196	31-Aug-198
YANG WEI					
That the Senate urge the Chinese Government to secure the immediate release from custody of Yang Wei.	1	1	70	70	17-Dec-199
Totals		1002			

PETITIONS NOT IN CONFORMITY WITH STANDING ORDERS (Including Petitioning Letters)

Petitions for Period : 8-May-1990 to 21-Dec-1990 inclusive

Торіс	Number Of Signatures	Date First Presented
******		********
BELMONT MEDICARE OFFICE	1092	17-Dec-1990
BOUGAINVILLE	33	20-Dec-1990
BROADCASTING	41	17-May-1990
CHILD CARE	399	17-May-1990
CHINA'S POPULATION PROGRAM	26	20-Dec-1990
CURRENCY	275	18-Sep-1990
FAMILY ALLOWANCE	58	4-Dec-1990
FAMILY LAW ACT	190	21-Aug-1990
KAKADU	777	13-Sep-1990
KING'S MEADOWS MEDICARE BRANCH	1736	11-Oct-1990
KOREA - POLITICAL PRISONERS	21	23-Aug-1990
ALAYSIAN RAINFORESTS	768	20-Dec-1990
AILITARY	1469	18-Sep-1990
REPATRIATION GENERAL HOSPITALS	1131	18-Oct-1990
REPATRIATION HOSPITALS	214	21-Aug-1990
ROADS	1	10-May-1990
ROMANIA	349	20-Dec-1990
THERAPEUTIC GOODS	10	17-May-1990
THERAPEUTIC GOODS ACT	320	13-Dec-1990
THERAPEUTIC GOODS ACT 1989	54	13-Sep-1990
UNITED NATIONS - RIGHTS OF THE CHILD	17	13-Dec-1990
UNITED NATIONS - RIGHTS OF THE CHILD	193	20-Dec-1990
WENDOUREE SOCIAL SECURITY OFFICE	978	23-Aug-1990
Total	10152	

- 79 -

COMMITTEES

References to statements by committee chairmen and motions relating to each committee can be found in the Index to the Journals of the Senate. Current information on committee activities is included in the Senate Notice Paper. Memberships are as at 31 December 1990 (asterisks indicate ex officio members).

STANDING COMMITTEES

Appropriations and Staffing

Appointment: Pursuant to standing order 19

- Members: The President (Chairman)*, the Leader of the Government in the Senate*, the Leader of the Opposition in the Senate*, Senators Aulich, Colston, Crichton-Browne, Harradine, McLean (appointed 1/6/90) and Walsh
- Former members: Senators Chaney (resigned 27/2/90), Coates (to 8/5/90), Collins (to 8/5/90) and Macklin (discharged 1/6/90)

Reports presented:

Thirteenth Report (14/5/90) Annual Report 1989-90 (23/8/90) Fourteenth Report (24/8/90)

Meetings:

Deliberative

3

House

Appointment: Pursuant to standing order 21

Members: The President (Chairman)*, Senators Bjelke-Petersen, Colston, Crichton-Browne, Knowles, Reynolds and Zakharov

Former members: Senators Devlin (to 8/5/90) and Morris (to 8/5/90)

Meetings: The committee is empowered to meet jointly with the House of Representatives. One joint meeting was held.

Library

Appointment: Pursuant to standing order 20

Members: The President (Chairman)*, Senators Aulich, Faulkner, Giles, Harradine, Herron (appointed 11/9/90) and Walters

Former members: Senators Devlin (to 8/5/90) and Vanstone (discharged 11/9/90)

Privileges

Appointment: Pursuant to standing order 18

- Members: Senator Giles (Chairman), Senators Bourne (appointed 1/7/90), Childs, Coates, Cooney, Lewis* (reappointed 18/12/90) and Teague
- Former members: Senators Black (to 8/5/90), Durack (discharged 11/9/90), MacGibbon* (discharged 18/12/90) and Powell (discharged from 1/7/90)
- * Senator MacGibbon replaced Senator Lewis for the period 13/11/90 to 18/12/90.

Current inquiries:

- Having regard to the report by the Senate Standing Committee on Environment, Recreation and the Arts of October 1990 on Harassment of a Witness - Drugs in Sport Inquiry, whether an attempt was made improperly to influence a witness in respect of the witness's evidence, or to penalise a witness in respect of the witness's evidence, and whether any contempt was committed (18/10/90)
- Having regard to the report of the Joint Committee on the National Crime Authority of 17 October 1990, whether there was improper interference with a person in respect of evidence to be given before that Committee, whether false or misleading evidence was given to that Committee in respect of directions given by the National Crime Authority or its officers to a person, affecting evidence to be given before the Committee, and whether contempts were committed in relation to those matters (12/11/90)

Reports presented:

- Possible unauthorised disclosure of Senate Committee submission (22nd Report) (9/5/90)
- Person referred to in the Senate (Mr A.E. Harris) (23rd Report) (25/5/90)
- Person referred to in the Senate (Dr P. Ingram Cromack) (24th Report) (19/9/90)
- Person referred to in the Senate (Mr A.E. Harris) (25th Report) (17/10/90)
- Possible misleading evidence before a Senate Estimates Committee -Department of Defence - Asbestos in Royal Australian Navy ships (26th Report) (8/11/90)

Person referred to in the Senate (Sir William Keys) (27th Report) (29/11/90) Person referred to in the Senate (Mr C.H. Cannon) (28th Report) (19/12/90) Person referred to in the Senate (The Honourable Tom Uren) (29th Report) (19/12/90)

Meetings:

Deliberative

14

Procedure

Appointment: Pursuant to standing order 17

Members: The President (Chairman)*, the Deputy-President and Chairman of Committees, the Leader of the Government in the Senate, the Leader of the Opposition in the Senate, Senators Coates, MacGibbon, McLean, Ray, Reid and Walsh (appointed 18/12/90)

Former members: Senators Chaney (resigned 27/2/90) and Jones (to 8/5/90)

Reports presented:

First Report of 1990:

Conditions governing television broadcasting of Senate proceedings; procedure for presentation of reports (22/8/90)

Second Report of 1990:

Electronic voting; Disclosure of in-camera evidence; Question time; Televising and personal explanations; Estimates committee reports; Video recordings of proceedings; Government documents presented to the Senate; Tabling of ministerial statement; Resolutions and orders of the Senate (21/12/90)

Meetings:

Deliberative 2

Publications

Appointment: Pursuant to standing order 22

Members: Senator McKiernan (Chairman), Senators Archer, Beahan, Calvert (appointed 17/9/90), Olsen (appointed 11/9/90) and Reynolds

Former members: Senators Aulich (to 8/5/90), Devlin (to 8/5/90), McLean (to 8/5/90), Panizza (discharged 17/9/90) and Watson (discharged 11/9/90)

Reports presented:

First Report (30/5/90) Second Report (23/8/90) Third Report (20/9/90) Fourth Report (18/10/90) Fifth Report (15/11/90) Sixth Report (6/12/90) Seventh Report (21/12/90)

Meetings: The Committee is empowered to meet jointly with the Publications Committee of the House of Representatives. The Joint Committee met on 5 occasions. Two meetings of the Senate Committee were held.

Selection of Bills

Appointment: 5/12/90, pursuant to resolution

Members: The Government Whip (Chairman), the Opposition Whip, the Australian Democrat Whip, Senators Brownhill (appointed 24/8/90), Coates, Knowles and McKiernan

Former member. Senator Sheil (to 30/6/90)

Reports presented:

Report No. 1 of 1990 (24/8/90) Report No. 2 of 1990 (14/9/90) Report No. 3 of 1990 (10/10/90) Report No. 4 of 1990 (11/10/90) Report No. 5 of 1990 (11/10/90) Report No. 6 of 1990 (17/10/90) Report No. 7 of 1990 (8/11/90) Report No. 8 of 1990 (15/11/90) Report No. 9 of 1990 (28/11/90)

Meetings:

Deliberative 14

14

LEGISLATIVE SCRUTINY STANDING

Regulations and Ordinances

Appointment: Pursuant to standing order 23

- Members: Senator Giles (Chairman), Senators Bishop, Colston, O'Chee, Patterson and Zakharov
- Former members: Senators Collins (Chairman), Faulkner (till 11/5/90) and Stone (resigned 1/3/90)

Principles of the Committee: The committee scrutinises delegated legislation to ensure:

- (a) that it is in accordance with the statute;
- (b) that it does not trespass unduly on personal rights and liberties;
- (c) that it does not unduly make the rights and liberties of citizens dependent upon administrative decisions which are not subject to review of their merits by a judicial or other independent tribunal; and
- (d) that it does not contain matter more appropriate for parliamentary enactment.

Reports presented:

86th Report - Overview, Issues and Roles; Guidelines on the Application of the Committee's Principles; Legislation Considered - 1988-89 (31/5/90)
87th Report - Subdelegation of powers (29/11/90)

Notices of motion for disallowance given:	13
Notice of motion for disallowance withdrawn:	12

14

Meetings:

Deliberative

Scrutiny of Bills

Appointment: Pursuant to standing order 24

Members: Senator Cooney (Chairman), Senators Bourne (appointed 1/7/90), Crowley, Macdonald (appointed 24/8/90), Sherry (appointed 24/8/90) and Vanstone (appointed 11/5/90)

- Former members: Senators Beahan (to 8/5/90), Faulkner (discharged 24/8/90), McGauran (to 30/6/90), Patterson (to 8/5/90) and Powell (discharged from 1/7/90)
- Principles of the Committee: The committee scrutinises clauses of bills and acts of Parliament and reports to the Senate whether such bills or acts, by express words or otherwise:
 - (i) trespass unduly on personal rights and liberties;
 - (ii) make rights, liberties or obligations unduly dependent upon insufficiently defined administrative powers;
 - (iii) make rights, liberties or obligations unduly dependent upon nonreviewable decisions;
 - (iv) inappropriately delegate legislative powers; or
 - (v) insufficiently subject the exercise of legislative power to parliamentary scrutiny.

Reports presented:

First Report (23/5/90) Second Report (30/5/90) Third Report (22/8/90) Fourth Report (13/9/90) Fifth Report (19/9/90) Sixth Report (17/10/90) Seventh Report (7/11/90) Eighth Report (14/11/90) Ninth Report (28/11/90) Tenth Report (28/11/90) Eleventh Report (12/12/90) Twelfth Report (19/12/90) Annual Report 1988-89 (21/12/90)

Meetings:

Deliberative

Alert Digests presented:

First Digest (16/5/90) Second Digest (23/5/90) Third Digest (30/5/90) Fourth Digest (22/8/90) Fifth Digest (13/9/90) Sixth Digest (19/9/90) Seventh Digest (10/10/90) Eighth Digest (17/10/90) Ninth Digest (17/11/90) Tenth Digest (14/11/90) Eleventh Digest (28/11/90) Twelfth Digest (5/12/90) Thirteenth Digest (12/12/90)

14

LEGISLATIVE AND GENERAL PURPOSE STANDING

All Legislative and General Purpose Standing Committees are appointed pursuant to standing order 25. Departmental allocations in accordance with the standing order are pursuant to resolution dated 9/5/90.

All annual reports of government departments and authorities stand referred by resolution dated 14 December 1989 to the appropriate legislative and general purpose standing committee for examination and report to the Senate. Petitions presented to the Senate are also referred automatically to the appropriate committee.

Community Affairs

- Members: Senator Zakharov (Chairman), Senators Devereux, Herron (appointed 24/8/90), Knowles (appointed 24/8/90), Lees (appointed 1/6/90), Reynolds (appointed 11/5/90; reappointed 6/11/90), Walters and West (appointed 24/8/90)
- Former members: Senators Black (discharged 30/6/90), Coates (discharged 5/11/90), Crowley (to 8/5/90), Faulkner (to 8/5/90), Jenkins (discharged 1/6/90), Reynolds (discharged 17/10/90) and Sheil (discharged 30/6/90)
- Departmental allocation: Community Services and Health; Veterans' Affairs; Immigration, Local Government and Ethnic Affairs; Social Security

Current inquiry.

The employment of people with disabilities (10/11/88)

Reports presented:

Accommodation for people with disabilities (9/5/90)

Report on annual reports (31/5/90)

- Social Welfare Legislation (Pharmaceutical Benefits) Amendment Bill 1990 (18/10/90)
- Part 2 of the Community Services and Health Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 (12/11/90)

Certain clauses of the Social Security and Veterans' Affairs Legislation Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1990 (12/11/90)

Certain clauses and schedules 1 and 2 of the Social Security Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 (5/12/90)

Veterans' Affairs Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 (5/12/90)

Part 3 of the Community Services and Health Legislation Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1990 (10/12/90)

Report on examination of annual reports - No. 2 of 1990 (21/12/90)

Annual Reports referred:	26
Petitions referred:	24
Meetings.	
Deliberative	22
Public	18
Inspections	5
Briefing	1

Employment, Education and Training

- Members: Senator Aulich (Chairman), Senators Bell (appointed 13/11/90), Crane (appointed 24/8/90), Foreman, Olsen (appointed 11/9/90), Patterson, Sherry (appointed 24/8/90) and Zakharov
- Former members: Senators Beahan (to 8/5/90), Devereux (to 8/5/90), Devlin (resigned 30/6/90), Kernot (appointed 1/6/90; discharged 13/11/90), McLean (discharged 1/7/90), Teague (discharged 11/9/90) and Watson (discharged 24/8/90)

Departmental allocation: Employment, Education and Training

Current inquiries.

Review of the implementation of the recommendations of the report on Education for Active Citizenship (17/10/90)

Inquiry into adult and community education (8/11/90)

Reports presented:

Report on annual reports (24/5/90)

Priorities for reform in higher education (presented to the President on 26/6/90, pursuant to resolution of the Senate of 14/5/90) (22/8/90) Report on examination of annual reports - No. 2 of 1990 (21/12/90)

Annual reports referred:	26
Petition referred:	1
Meetings:	
Deliberative	11

Environment, Recreation and the Arts

- Members: Senator Crowley (Chairman), Senators Bourne (appointed 1/7/90), Campbell (appointed 11/9/90), Crane (appointed 24/8/90), Crichton-Browne, Faulkner, Loosley (appointed 24/8/90) and West (appointed 24/8/90)
- Former members: Senators Coates (to 8/5/90), Collins (to 8/5/90), Colston (discharged 24/8/90), Coulter (discharged 1/7/90), Panizza (discharged 11/9/90) and Zakharov (to 8/5/90)

Departmental allocation: Arts, Sport, the Environment, Tourism and Territories

Current inquiry.

The role of the Commonwealth Government in the further development of the Australian tourist industry (19/5/88)

Reports presented:

Drugs in sport (Second Report) (24/5/90) Examination of annual reports (31/5/90) Australian National Maritime Museum Bill 1989 [1990] (13/9/90) Harassment of a Witness - Drugs in Sport Inquiry (17/10/90) Australian Heritage Commission Amendment Bill 1990 (5/12/90) Report on examination of annual reports (11/12/90)

Annual reports referred:	34
Petitions referred:	7
Meetings:	
Deliberative	12
Public	3
Other	2

Finance and Public Administration

- Members: Senator Coates (Chairman), Senators Campbell (appointed 17/9/90), Kemp (appointed 17/9/90), Loosley (appointed 24/8/90), Walsh and Watson (appointed 17/9/90)
- Former members: Senators Alston (discharged 17/9/90), Burns (to 8/5/90), Calvert (discharged 17/9/90) and Durack (discharged 17/9/90)

Departmental allocation: Parliament; Finance; Prime Minister and Cabinet; Treasury

Current inquiries.

- Statutory Authorities The continuing oversight of the establishment, operation, administration and accountability of bodies established pursuant to Commonwealth statute (6/10/77; amended 8/10/86; again referred 22/9/87)
- Non-statutory bodies The continuing oversight of the establishment, operation, administration and accountability of bodies for which the Commonwealth is wholly or partly responsible, being bodies which are not departments (or parts of departments) nor statutory authorities (or subbodies of statutory authorities) nor incorporated companies nor incorporated associations (17/11/83; amended 8/10/86; again referred 22/9/87)
- Companies and associations The continuing oversight of the establishment, operation, administration and accountability of incorporated companies and incorporated associations owned by the Commonwealth and of those in which the Commonwealth holds a major or substantial interest (8/10/86; again referred 22/9/87)
- The central administration of the Australian Government (9/12/87)Review of the Office of the Commonwealth Ombudsman (13/12/90)
- Matters relating to Estimates Committee documentation and procedures (30/11/89)

Reports presented:

Development of the Senior Executive Service: Performance Based Pay (9/5/90)
Departmental Annual Reports for 1988-89 (9/5/90)
Report on annual reports tabled July-December 1989 (31/5/90)
List of Commonwealth Bodies (presented to the President on 8/6/90, pursuant to resolution of the Senate of 31/5/90) (22/8/90)
Development of the Senior Executive Service (18/10/90)
Commonwealth Banks Restructuring Bill 1990 (10/12/90)
Taxation Laws Amendment (Foreign Income) Bill 1990; Taxation (Interest on Non-resident Trust Distributions) Bill 1990; and Taxation Laws Amendment (International Agreements) Bill 1990 (17/12/90)

Annual reports referred:	36
Petitions referred:	9
Meetings:	
Deliberative	10
Public	4

Foreign Affairs, Defence and Trade

- Members: Senator Maguire (Chairman), Senators Bishop, Bourne (appointed 24/8/90), Burns, Loosley (appointed 24/8/90), Macdonald (appointed 24/8/90), Teague and West (appointed 17/10/90)
- Former members: Senators Beahan (discharged 17/10/90), Dunn (discharged 30/6/90), Hamer (discharged 30/6/90), McMullan (to 8/5/90), Newman (to 8/5/90) and Schacht (discharged 24/8/90)

Departmental allocation: Foreign Affairs and Trade; Defence

Current inquiry.

Australia's role in UN Peacekeeping operations (20/9/90)

Reports presented:

Report on annual reports (30/5/90)
Australia-India Relations - Trade and Security (presented to the President on 24/7/90, pursuant to resolution of the Senate of 31/5/90) (22/8/90)
Report on examination of annual reports (21/12/90)
Perestroika - Implications for Australia-USSR Relations (21/12/90)

Annual reports referred:	21
Petitions referred:	19
Meetings:	
Deliberative	20
Public	1
Briefings	10

Industry, Science and Technology

- Members: Senator Childs (Chairman), Senators Archer, Peter Baume, Boswell (appointed 17/9/90), Burns, Coulter, Crowley and Devereux
- Former members: Senators Brownhill (discharged 17/9/90) and McKiernan (to 8/5/90)
- Departmental allocation: Industry, Technology and Commerce; Industrial Relations; Primary Industries and Energy

Current inquiries.

- The contribution that Australian industry, science and technology can make to reducing the impact of the greenhouse effect (25/11/88; new reference substituted 16/6/89)
- The operation of revised procedures for implementation of anti-dumping and countervailing actions, and the need for legislative changes to the *Customs* Act 1901 (7/11/90)

Reports presented:

New management techniques in manufacturing industry - people and technology (29/5/90)

Report on annual reports tabled July-December 1989 (1/6/90)

Patents Bill 1990 (13/9/90)

Report on examination of annual reports - Reports tabled Autumn sittings 1990 (21/12/90)

Annual reports referred:	113
Petitions referred:	5
Meetings:	
Deliberative	23
Public Inspections	9 2
Briefings Other	$\frac{2}{1}$

Legal and Constitutional Affairs

- Members: Senator Cooney (Chairman), Senators Giles, Kemp (appointed 24/8/90), O'Chee, Schacht, Spindler (appointed 1/7/90), Vanstone and Walsh
- Former members: Senators Alston (discharged 24/8/90), Collins (to 8/5/90), Hill (to 8/5/90), Powell (discharged from 30/6/90) and Stone (resigned 1/3/90)

Departmental allocation: Attorney-General

Current inquiries.

- Continuing oversight of the Commonwealth Ombudsman Special Reports (22/8/86; again referred 22/9/87)
- Continuing oversight of the implementation of reports of the Law Reform Commission (24/9/81; again referred 22/9/87)
- The 'Shield of the crown' doctrine (3/5/89)

The cost of legal services and litigation in Australia today (10/5/89)

Legal expenses incurred by the Aboriginal Development Commission (30/11/89)

The mechanisms available to parties dissatisfied with determinations made by the Human Rights and Equal Opportunity Commission and the Privacy Commissioner (21/12/90)

Reports presented:

Report on annual reports referred to the Committee (31/5/90)

Debt recovery under the Social Security Act and the Veterans' Entitlements Act (presented to the President on 28/6/90, pursuant to resolution of the Senate of 31/5/90) (22/8/90)

Privacy Amendment Bill 1989 [1990] (presented to the President on 22/10/90, pursuant to order of the Senate of 23/8/90) (6/11/90)

Excise Tariff Amendment Bill 1990 (10/12/90)

Proposed tax file number provisions and data-matching program (11/12/90) Corporations Legislation Amendment Bill 1990 (13/12/90)

Report on annual reports referred to the Committee for the period 1 January -30 June 1990 (21/12/90)

Annual reports referred:	43
Petitions referred:	10
Meetings:	
Deliberative	18
Public	14

Transport, Communications and Infrastructure

- Members: Senator Foreman (Chairman), Senators Chapman, Faulkner, Kernot (appointed 1/7/90), Macdonald (appointed 11/9/90), Panizza* (appointed 11/9/90), Schacht and Walsh
- * Senator Reid replaced Senator Panizza for the purposes of the Committee's inquiry into the Very Fast Train proposal

Former members: Senators Boswell (discharged 11/9/90), Colston (to 8/5/90), McMullan (to 8/5/90), Parer (to 8/5/90), Powell (discharged from 30/6/90) and Reid (discharged 11/9/90)

Departmental allocation: Transport and Communications; Administrative Services

Current inquiry.

Issues central to government consideration of the Very Fast Train proposal (17/8/89)

Reports presented:

Interim report on aspects of the proposal for a Very Fast Train (29/5/90) Report on the Examination of Annual Reports (29/5/90) Airlines Agreement (Termination) Bill 1990 (13/9/90) Report on the Examination of Annual Reports (21/12/90)

Annual reports referred:	38
Petitions referred:	14
Meetings.	
Deliberative	6
Public	8
Briefings	2

SELECT COMMITTEES

Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals in Australia

Appointment: Formed 1 November 1988; reconstituted 9 May 1990

Members: Senator Colston (Chairman), Senators Brownhill, Coulter, Crowley and Panizza

Former member. Senator Morris (discharged 1/7/90)

Report presented to the President on 31 July 1990, pursuant to resolution of the Senate of 1 June 1990; tabled 23 August 1990

Meetings:

Deliberative

7

Animal Welfare

- Appointment: Formed 17 November 1983; re-appointed 22 September 1987; reconstituted 9 May 1990
- Members: Senator Burns (Chairman), Senators Bell, Brownhill, Calvert, Cooney and Sherry
- Former members: Senators Calvert, Cooney, Devlin (discharged 30/6/90), Morris (discharged 30/5/90) and Sanders (resigned 1/3/90)

Reports presented:

- Intensive live-stock production (presented to the President on 28 June 1990, pursuant to resolutions of the Senate dated 17 November 1983 and 31 May 1990) tabled (23/8/90)
- The racing industry (Interim Report) (presented to the President on 28 June 1990, pursuant to resolutions of the Senate dated 17 November 1983 and 31 May 1990) tabled (23/8/90)

Meetings:

Deliberative	11
Public	6
Inspections	4

Certain Aspects of the Airline Pilots' Dispute

Appointment: Formed 17 October 1989, pursuant to resolution

Members: Senator Cooney (Chairman), Senators Brownhill, Collins, MacGibbon, Sanders and Schacht

Report presented:

Final Report (presented 27/2/90 pursuant to resolution of the Senate dated 17/10/89) tabled (8/5/90)

Meetings.

Deliberative

1

Health Legislation and Health Insurance

Appointment: Formed 13 June 1989; reconstituted 10 May 1990

- Members: Senator Crowley (Chairman) (appointed 15/5/90), Senators Peter Baume (appointed 15/5/90), Beahan (appointed 15/5/90), Coulter (appointed 15/5/90), Herron (appointed 24/8/90) and West (appointed 24/8/90)
- Former Members: Senators Faulkner (discharged 24/8/90) and Sheil (discharged 30/6/90)

Reports presented:

Hospital costs and health insurance (17/12/90) Vocational registration of general practitioners - Final Report (20/12/90)

Meetings:

Deliberative	5
Public	4

ESTIMATES COMMITTEES

Estimates Committees are appointed pursuant to standing order 26.

Members were appointed to all Estimates Committees on 9/5/90.

Estimates Committee A

- Members: Senator Childs (Chairman), Senators Bishop, Burns, O'Chee (appointed 24/8/90), Short* and Walsh
- * Senators Archer and Chapman replaced Senators Short and Watson for the consideration of the additional estimates of the Department of Industry, Technology and Commerce.
- Former members: Senators Watson (discharged 24/8/90) and Archer (for Senator Short) (discharged 24/8/90)

References:

Particulars of Proposed Additional Expenditure 1989-90 (9/5/90) Particulars of Proposed Expenditure 1990-91 (23/8/90)

Departments considered:

Additional and Budget Estimates: Parliament; Industry, Technology and Commerce; Prime Minister and Cabinet; Treasury and Finance

Reports presented:

21/5/90; extension of time for presentation of report granted until 7/11/90 (18/10/90); 7/11/90; Erratum 7/11/90

Information tabled in relation to Estimates consideration:

22/5/90; 11/9/90; 7/11/90; 27/11/90

Meetings:

Deliberative Public

6 10

Estimates Committee B

- Members: Senator Coates (Chairman), Senators Devereux, Hill* (appointed 24/8/90), Newman, Olsen (appointed 11/9/90) and Schacht
- * Senator Durack replaced Senator Hill for consideration of the estimates of the Department of Defence.
- Former members: Senators Michael Baume* (discharged 24/8/90) and MacGibbon (discharged 11/9/90)
- * Senator Bishop replaced Senator Michael Baume for the consideration of the additional estimates of the Department of Foreign and Trade.

References.

Particulars of Proposed Additional Expenditure 1989-90 (9/5/90) Particulars of Proposed Expenditure 1990-91 (23/8/90)

Departments considered:

Additional and Budget Estimates: Foreign Affairs and Trade; Defence.

Reports presented:

21/5/90; 18/10/90.

Information tabled in relation to Estimates consideration:

22/5/90; 31/5/90; 11/9/90; 6/11/90; 8/11/90; 5/12/90

Meetings:

Deliberative	3
Public	5

Estimates Committee C

- Members: Senators Crowley (Chairman) (appointed for period 9/5/90 to 21/9/90; reappointed 10/10/90), Aulich (appointed 20/9/90), Peter Baume*, Patterson* (appointed 24/8/90), Reynolds, Sheil* and Walters*
- * Senators Calvert, Crichton-Browne and Puplick replaced Senators Peter Baume, Sheil and Walters for the consideration of the additional (1989-90) estimates of the Department of Arts, Sport, the Environment, Tourism and Territories; Senators Michael Baume, Calvert and Campbell replaced Senators Peter Baume, Patterson and Walters for the consideration of the estimates of the Department of Arts, Sport, the Environment, Tourism and

Territories (1990-91); Senator Herron replaced Senator Calvert as a replacement for Senator Patterson for consideration of estimates of DASETT (1990-91)

Former members: Senators Calvert (discharged 11/9/90), Cooney (discharged 11/5/90), Crowley (discharged 21/9/90; reappointed 10/10/90), Giles (discharged 19/9/90) and McKiernan (discharged 10/10/90)

References:

Particulars of Proposed Additional Expenditure 1989-90 (9/5/90) Particulars of Proposed Expenditure 1990-91 (23/8/90)

Departments considered:

Additional and Budget Estimates: Social Security; Arts, Sport, the Environment, Tourism and Territories; Community Services and Health; Veterans' Affairs

Reports presented:

21/5/90; 18/10/90; 6/11/90 (Erratum)

Information tabled in relation to Estimates consideration:

22/5/90; 28/5/90; 23/8/90; 6/11/90; 7/11/90; 14/11/90

Meetings:

Deliberative	9
Public	10

Estimates Committee D

- Members: Senators Zakharov (Chairman), Kemp (appointed 24/8/90), Loosley (appointed 24/8/90), Maguire, Parer* and Teague
- * Senator Boswell replaced Senator Parer for the consideration of the estimates of the Department of Employment, Education and Training.
- Former members: Senator Boswell (discharged 24/8/90) and Black (discharged 30/6/90)

Departments considered:

Additional and Budget Estimates: Administrative Services; Employment, Education and Training; Immigration, Local Government and Ethnic Affairs

References.

Particulars of Proposed Additional Expenditure (9/5/90) Particulars of Proposed Expenditure 1990-91 (23/8/90)

Reports presented:

21/5/90; 18/10/90

Information tabled in relation to Estimates consideration:

31/5/90; 11/9/90; 6/11/90; 21/12/90

Meetings:

Deliberative	5
Public	3

Estimates Committee E

Members: Senators Cooney (Chairman), Faulkner, Macdonald (appointed 24/8/90), Panizza, Vanstone and West (appointed 24/8/90)

Former members: Senators Colston (discharged 24/8/90), Giles (discharged 11/5/90) and Olsen (discharged 24/8/90)

References.

Particulars of Proposed Additional Expenditure 1989-90 (9/5/90) Particulars of Proposed Expenditure 1990-91 (23/8/90)

Departments considered:

(Additional and Budget Estimates): Transport and Communications; Attorney-General

Reports presented:

21/5/90; 18/10/90

Information tabled in relation to Estimates consideration:

28/5/90; 23/8/90; 14/11/90; 11/12/90

Meetings:

Deliberative Public

4

Estimates Committee F

Members: Senators Beahan (Chairman), Archer (appointed 24/8/90), Chapman, Crane (appointed 24/8/90), Foreman and Sherry (appointed 24/8/90)

Former members: Senators Brownhill (discharged 24/8/90), Devlin (discharged 30/6/90) and Tambling (discharged 24/8/90)

References:

Particulars of Proposed Additional Expenditure 1989-90 (9/5/90) Particulars of Proposed Expenditure 1990-91 (23/8/90)

Departments considered:

(Additional and Budget Estimates): Industrial Relations; Primary Industries and Energy

Reports presented:

21/5/90; 18/10/90

Information tabled in relation to Estimates consideration:

1/6/90; 24/8/90; 6/11/90; 7/11/90; 13/11/90; 29/11/90

Meetings:

Deliberative 3 Public 2

JOINT STANDING

Australian Capital Territory

Appointment: 16/5/90, pursuant to resolution

Members: Mr Langmore (Chairman), Senators Aulich, Bell, Parer, Reid and West, Mr Eliott, Mr Moore, Mr Scholes and Mr Sharp

Former members: Senators Devlin (discharged 1/7/90), Lewis, McMullan and Sanders (resigned 1/3/90), Mr Anderson, Mr Goodluck and Mr Uren

Current inquiries:

External transport proposals for Gungahlin (22/8/90)

Proposals for variations to the layout of the City of Canberra and its environs Variations 1989/1 - relating to the redevelopment of moreshead Drive near the Royal Military College, Duntroon

Reports presented:

Review of the National Capital Plan (31/5/90) Review of the National Capital Plan - Second Report (23/8/90) - The certified draft plan (23/8/90) Reports on proposals for variations of the plan of layout of the City of Canberra and its environs -Variations 1990/1 (24/8/90)

Variations 1989/1 (15/11/90)

Meetings:

Deliberative	6
Public	3
Inspections	2

Electoral Matters

Appointment: 16/5/90, pursuant to resolution

- Members: Mr Brereton (Chairman), Senators Beahan, Faulkner, Harradine, Kemp and Kernot (appointed 13/11/90), Dr Catley, Mr Cobb, Mr Melham and Mr Miles
- Former members: Senators Bell (discharged 13/11/90), Jenkins (discharged 1/6/90), Schacht and Short (discharged 24/8/90), Mr Lee, Mr Lavarch, Mr Snowdon and Dr Wooldridge

Current inquiry.

Aboriginal Electoral Information Service (12/9/90)

Report presented:

Federal Election 1990 (21/12/90)

Meetings.

Deliberative	7
Public	4
Inspections	1

Foreign Affairs, Defence and Trade

Appointment: 16/5/90, pursuant to resolution

- Members: Senators Schacht (Chairman), Beahan, Brownhill (appointed 17/5/90), Chapman, Childs, Crichton-Browne, Jones, MacGibbon, Maguire, McLean and Vallentine and Mr Bevis, Mr Connolly, Mr Dubois, Dr H.R. Edwards, Mr Ferguson, Mr Fitzgibbon, Mr Halverson, Mr Hicks, Mr Hollis, Mr Langmore, Mr Lee, Mr Lindsay, Mr MacKellar, Mr Moore, Mr Punch, Mr J.L. Scott, Mr Sinclair, Mr Taylor and Dr Theophanous
- Former members: Senators Hill, Morris and Tambling (discharged 17/5/90), Mr Bilney, Mr Baldwin, Mr Campbell, Mr Charles, Mr Cross, Mr Jull, Mr Katter, Mr Kent, Dr klugman, Mr Nehl, Mr Ruddock and Mr Shipton

Current inquiries:

Australia's relations with Papua New Guinea (17/5/90) The reserve component of the Australian Defence Force (17/5/90) Australia's current account deficit and overseas debt (17/5/90) The effectiveness of the Australian Centre for International Agricultural Research (22/10/90) Review of the Auditor-General's audit reports of 1990-91 -Report No. 3, 1990-91, Department of Defence: Australia's Army Reserve (11 September 1990) Renort No. 13, 1990-91, Australian Industry Development Assistance Bureau

Report No. 13, 1990-91, Australian Industry Development Assistance Bureau - aid to Papua New Guinea (4 December 1990)

Meetings:

Deliberative	81
Public	25
Inspections	16
Briefings	9

Migration Regulations

Appointment: 17/5/90, pursuant to resolution

Members: Dr Theophanous (Chairman), Senators Cooney, McKiernan, Olsen and Spindler (appointed 1/6/90), Dr Catley, Mr Holding, Mr Ruddock, Mr Sinclair and Mr Wilson

Former member: Senator Jenkins (discharged 1/6/90)

Reports presented:

First and Second Reports of the Joint Select Committee (21/5/90) First report - Illegal entrants in Australia - Balancing control and compassion (14/9/90)

Interim Second Report (8/11/90)

Meetings:

Deliberative	19
Public	7
In-camera	1

JOINT STATUTORY

Australian Security Intelligence Organization

- Appointment: Pursuant to Australian Security Intelligence Organization Act 1979, Senate members appointed 14/5/90, House of Representatives members appointed 16/5/90
- Members: Mr Wright (Presiding Member), Senators Coulter, MacGibbon and Zakharov, Mr Duncan, Mr Langmore and Mr McGauran
- Former members: Senators Macklin (discharged 1/6/90), Durack, Morris and Sanders (discharged 1/3/90), Mr Cross and Mr Milton

Current inquiry.

Access provisions of the Archives Act (17/5/90)

Meetings:

Deliberative	6
Public	3

Broadcasting of Parliamentary Proceedings:

- Appointment: Pursuant to Parliamentary Proceedings Broadcasting Act 1946; Senate members appointed 14/5/90, House of Representatives members appointed 15/5/90
- Members: The President*, the Speaker*, Senators Coates and Vanstone, Mrs Darling, Mr R.F. Edwards, Mr Hicks, Mr Jull and Mr Price

Meetings:

Deliberative

1

* ex officio member

National Crime Authority

- Appointment: Pursuant to National Crime Authority Act 1984; Senate members appointed 16/5/90, House of Representatives members appointed 15/5/90
- Members: Mr Lindsay (Chairman), Senators Crichton-Browne, Loosley (appointed 18/9/90), Reynolds, Spindler (appointed 1/6/90) and Vanstone, Mr Filing, Mr Melham, Mr O'Keefe and Mr Sinclair

Former members: Senators Macklin (discharged 1/6/90) and Jones (discharged 18/9/90)

Current inquiries.

Evaluation of the National Crime Authority

The relationship between the National Crime Authority and James McCartney Anderson (28/11/90)

The establishment and operation of legal casinos in Australia and the relationship between crime and casinos, if any (20/12/90)

Reports presented:

Report on the examination of the Annual Report of the National Crime Authority 1989-89 (23/8/90) Operation Ark (17/10/90)

Meetings:

Deliberative	19
Public	1
In-camera	5
Inspections	2
Briefings	2

Public Accounts

- Appointment: Pursuant to Public Accounts Committee Act 1951; Senate members appointed 14/5/90, House of Representatives members appointed 16/5/90
- Members: Mr Punch (Chairman), Senators Bishop, Giles, Loosley (appointed 24/8/90), Reynolds and Watson, Mr Aldred, Mrs Crosio, Mr Fitzgibbon, Mr Kerr, Mr Langmore, Mr Nehl, Mr L.J. Scott, Mr Shack and Mr Somlyay
- Former members: Senators Schacht (discharged 24/8/90), Mr Martin, Mr Prosser, Mr Tickner and Mr Scholes (appointed 16/5/90, discharged 17/5/90)

Current inquiries.

- Management and administration of the Defence Department's computer redevelopment program (27/9/88)
- An examination of the events surrounding the establishment and operation of the `unofficial PISO account' (29/11/90)
- Research and Development (4/9/89)
- Social responsibilities of statutory authorities and government business enterprises (4/9/89)
- Guidelines for departmental annual reports (1/6/90)
- Business migration program and control of visitor entry (4/9/89)
- Midford Paramount case and related matters (5/12/90)

Review of the Auditor-General's report -

1989-90:

No. 30 - Department of Veterans' Affairs - Repatriation General Hospital Concord - Central Sterilising Supply Department

No. 31 - Ministerial portfolios - Autumn sittings 1990

No. 32 - Aggregate and departmental financial statements 1988-89

No. 33 - Department of Defence: Squirrel training helicopters - Utilisation and maintenance

No. 34 - Royal Australian Mint - Coin production 1990-91:

- No. 4 Department of Employment, Education and Training: Risk management - Higher education: recurrent grants - Industry training support
- No. 6 Survey of internal audit in the Commonwealth public sector
- No. 7 Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade: Passport issue and control
- No. 8 Department of Social Security: Payment of pensions overseas
- No. 9 Department of the Arts, Sport, the Environment, Tourism and Territories: Antarctic Supply Vessel - Chartering arrangements

No. 11 - Department of Community Services and Health: National AIDS Program

Reports presented:

Finance minute on Report 302 - Engagement of External Consultants by Commonwealth Departments (14/9/90)

Finance Minute on Report 303 - Report of Auditor-General's Efficiency Audits: Department of Defence - Safety Principles for Explosives and RAAF Explosives Ordnance (14/9/90)

Finance Minute on Report 305 - Review of Finance Minute on Report 270 -Implementation of the Offsets Program (14/9/90)

Finance Minute on Report 306 (21/12/90)

Report 307 - Activities 1989-90 (21/12/90)

Meetings:

Deliberative12 (Full Committee)22 (Sectional Committees)Public hearingsInspections11

Public Works

Appointment: Pursuant to Public Works Act 1969, Senate members appointed 14/5/90 House of Representatives Members appointed 10/5/90

Members: Mr Hollis (Chairman), Senators Burns, Calvert (appointed 24/8/90) and Devereux, Mr Cameron, Mr Gorman, Mr O;Neil, Mr B.C Scott and Mr Taylor Former members: Senator Sheil (discharged 30/6/90), Mr Gear, Mr Halverson, Mr Millar and Mr Mountford

Current inquiry.

Redevelopment of Borneo Barracks, Cabarlah, Queensland (6/11/90)

Singleton redevelopment, Stage 1, NSW (20/12/90)

Purpose built computer centre for Australian Customs Service, Bruce, ACT (20/12/90)

Construction of major explosives storehouse at Myambat, NSW (20/12/90)

Construction of an Australian Embassy complex in Jakarta, Indonesia (21/12/90)

Reports presented:

Redevelopment of the Army Aviation Centre at Oakey, Queensland (16/5/90)Housing Developments by the Defence Housing Authority at Laverton and

McLeod, Victoria and Bullsbrook, Western Australia (16/5/90)

Stage 1 Redevelopment, Puckapunyal, Victoria (16/5/90)

Oakleigh Multi-user Army Reserve Depot, Victoria (16/5/90)

Construction of Commonwealth Law Courts, Brisbane (16/5/90)

Fifty-Third General Report (13/9/90)

Dedicated computer centre for the Australian Taxation Office, Bruce, ACT (14/9/90)

Construction of Perth office and warehouse complex for the Civil Aviation Authority (17/9/90)

Refurbishment of the Reserve Bank of Australia, Sydney, New South Wales (13/11/90)

Construction of Australian High Commission and Defence Housing, Port Moresby, Papua New Guinea (15/11/90)

Redevelopment of Aeronautical Research Laboratory Site, Fishermens Bend, Victoria (15/11/90)

Brisbane Air Traffic Services Centre (15/11/90) Jindalee Over-the-Horizon Radar (5/12/90)

Meetings:

Deliberative	13
Public	10
Inspections	11

ATTENDANCE OF SENATORS

Leave of absence is usually requested for long-term absences only. Senators shown as 'absent without leave' may include those absent on parliamentary business, such as overseas delegations, and those who are absent due to illness.

Sitting periods: 8 May 1990 - 21 December 1990

Sitting days: 59

Senator	Days present	Days absent without leave	Days absent on leave
C 1 1			
Alston, R.K.R.	57	2	
Archer, B.R.	52	4	3
Aulich, T.	50	9	
Baume, M.	59		
Baume, Hon. P.E.	53	6	
Beahan, M.E.	59		
Bell, R.J.	58	1	
Bishop,B.K.	52	7	
Bjelke-Petersen, F.I.	53		6
Black, J.R.***	16	2	
Bolkus, Hon. N.	55		4
Bourne,V.	41		
Boswell, R.L.D.	59		
Brownhill, D.	24	1	34
Burns,B.	57	1 2 3	
Button, Hon. J.N.	56	3	
Calvert, P.H.	47		12
Campbell, I.**	51		
Chapman, H.G.P.	55	4	
Childs, B.K.	59		
Coates, J.	59		
Collins, Hon.R.	58	1	
Colston, M.A.	59		
Cook, Hon.P.F.S.	57	2	
Cooney, B.	58	1	
Coulter, J.R.	56	3	
Crane,W.	41		
Crichton-Browne, N.A.	57	2	
Crowley, R.A.	59		
Devereux, J.R.	57	2	

Senator	Days present	Days absent without leave	Days absent on leave
Devlin, A.R.***	18		
Dunn, I.P.***	17	1	
Durack, Hon.P.D.	59		
Evans, Hon.G.J.	44	15	
Faulkner, J.P.	58	1	
Foreman, D.J.	56	3	
Giles, P.J.	50	9	
Hamer, D.J.***	18		
Harradine, B.	55	4	
Herron,J.	41		
Hill,R.	57	2	
Jenkins, J.A.***	18		
Jones, G.N.	22		37
Kemp,C.	41		
Knowles, S.C.	52	7	
Lees, M.H.	59		
Lewis, A.W.R.	39	2	18
Loosley,S.	38	2 3	
MacDonald, I.D.	41		
McGauran, J.J.***	18		
MacGibbon, D.J.	48	7	4
McKiernan, J.P.	59		
McLean, P.A.	48	11	
McMullan, R.F.	56	3	
Macklin, M.J.***	17	1	
Maguire, G.R.	58	-	1
Morris, J.***	-		18
Newman, J.M.	56	3	10
O'Chee, W.*	58	5	
Olsen, J.	45	7	7
Panizza, J.H.	58	i	
Parer, W.R.	57	1	1
Patterson, K.C.L.	59	1	T
Powell, J.F.	58	1	
Puplick, C.J.G.***	18	-	
Ray, Hon.R.F.	53	6	
Reid, M.E.	59	0	
Reynolds, Hon.M.	50	0	
Richardson, Hon.G.F.	58	9 1	
		1	
Schacht, C.	58	1	
Sheil, G.***	18		

Senator	Days present	Days absent without leave	Days absent on leave
Sherry,N.	40		1
Short, J.R.	49	10	
Sibraa, Hon.K.W.	53	6	
Spindler,S.	40		1
Tambling, G.E.J.	47	1	11
Tate, Hon.M.C.	58		1
Teague, B.C.	57	2	
Vallentine, J.	55	4	
Vanstone, A.E.	58	1	
Walsh, Hon.P.A.	54	5	
Walters, M.S.	59		
Watson, J.O.W.	58		1
West,S.	41		
Zakharov, A.O.	59		

- * Term commenced: 9:5:90
- Term commenced: 21:5:90 Term expired: 30:6:90 **
- ***

ATTENDANCE OF SENATORS IN DIVISIONS

5 May 1990 - 21 December 1990

The voting statistics in the table do not reflect absences as a result of pairing arrangements or leave. Pairing is an unofficial agreement between the parties, details of which are indicated in the **Hansard** adjacent to the relevant division.

Divisions in the Senate:	40
Divisions in Committee of the Whole:	67
Total Divisions:	107

Senator	Divisions in Senate	Divisions in Committee	Total
0.000	TOWN	- N.S	
Alston, R.K.R.	35	67	102
Archer, B.R.	40	67	107
ulich,T.	33	68	101
Baume,M.	37	66	103
Baume,Hon. P.E.	37	66	103
Beahan, M.E.	38	67	105
Bell,R.J.	39	66	105
Bishop,B.K.	34	67	101
Bjelke-Petersen, F.I.	36	60	96
Black, J.R.***	11	12	23
Bolkus, Hon.N.	26	37	63
Bourne,V.	28	60	88
Boswell,R.L.D.	38	67	105
Brownhill,D.	14	10	24
Burns, B.R.	39	67	106
Sutton, Hon.J.N.	5	22	27
Calvert, P.H.	33	62	95
Campbell,I.	38	60	98
Chapman, H.G.P.	38	63	101
Childs, B.K.	40	67	107
Coates, J.	38	67	105
Collins,R.	34	49	83
Colston,M.A.	35	62	97
ook,Hon.P.F.S.	25	37	62
Cooney,B.	38	70	107
Coulter, J.R.	39	67	106

Senator	Divisions in Senate	Divisions in Committee	Total
Crane,W.	29	59	88
Crichton-Browne,N.A.	34	47	81
Crowley, R.A.	38	67	105
Devereux, J.R.	39	67	106
Devlin, A.R.***	11	11	22
Dunn, I.P.***	1	4	5
Durack, Hon.G.J.	38	62	100
Evans,Hon.G.J.	19	36	55
Faulkner, J.P.	34	60	94
Foreman,D.J.	39	67	106
Giles,P.J.	33	61	94
Hamer, D.J.***	11	11	22
Harradine,B.	27	58	85
Herron,J.	29	60	89
Hill,R.	32	59	91
Jenkins, J.A.***	11	8	19
Jones,G.N.	11	10	21
Kemp,C.	27	59	86
Kernot,C.	29	52	81
Knowles,S.C.	33	64	97
Lees, M.H.	40	67	107
Lewis,A.W.	25	25	50
Loosley,S.	29	55	84
MacDonald,I.D.	29	58	87
	11	12	23
McGauran, J.J.***			93
MacGibbon, D.J.	33	60 65	
AcKiernan, J.P.	39	65	104
AcLean, P.A.	34	62	96
MacMullan,R.F.	38	62	100
Macklin, M.J.***	9	10	19
Aguire,G.R.	40	67	107
Aorris, J.***	-		-
lewman,J.M.	27	54	81
D'Chee	39	67	106
Olsen,J.	29	44	73
Panizza, J.H.	39	67	106
Parer, W. R.	36	67	103
atterson,K.C.L.	40	67	107
owell,J.F.	37	67	104
uplick, C.J.G.***	9	9	18
lay, Hon.R.F.	28	45	73

Senator	Divisions in Senate	Divisions in Committee	Total
Reid,M.E.	36	63	99
Reynolds,Hon.M.E.	37	60	97
Richardson, Hon.G.F.	24	43	67
Schacht,C.	39	66	105
Sheil, G.***	10	11	21
Sherry,N.	29	60	89
Short, J.R.	28	62	90
Sibraa, Hon.K.W.	33	61	94
Spindler,S.	23	42	65
Tambling,G.E.J.	33	62	95
Tate, Hon.M.C.	29	47	76
Teague, B.C.	30	67	97
Vallentine,J.	13	27	40
Vanstone, A.E.	34	62	96
Walsh,Hon.P.A.	38	64	102
Walters, M.S.	39	67	106
Watson, J.O.W.	37	67	104
West,S. (See note)	29	58	87
Zakharov,A.O.	40	67	107

* Term commenced 9:5:90

** Term commenced 21:5:90

*** Term expired 30:6:90

Note: Senator West made statement 11/12/90 concerning her vote in Committee.

5



B91/20467 Cat. No. 91 0385 3